FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
4:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please call the
Secretary at (760) 728-1125, ext. 1130 for assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Writings that are public records and are distributed during a public meeting are available for public
inspection at the meeting if prepared by the local agency or a member of its legislative body or after the
meeting if prepared by some other person.

I PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

CALL TO ORDER /ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. The Board President may

limit comments to three (3) minutes.

A. EMPLOYEE OF THE QUARTER FOR AUGUST 2017
1. Ken Hubbard, Utility Technician

il CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEMS B-D)
All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single
motion. Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the
Board of Directors or the public requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to
approve the items. Such items shall be considered separately for action by the
Board.

B. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Board Meeting of July 24, 2017

01



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 August 28, 2017

Recommendation: The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned meeting of
the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.

C. ADVANCE APPROVAL TO ATTEND MEETINGS

Recommendation: The Board authorize Advance Approval to Attend Meetings for
Directors’ attendance to the following events: Understanding the Brown Act, September
6, 2017; 2017-18 Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Tours hosted by the
San Diego County Water Authority; the Regional Water Authority Facilities Tour,
September 13, 2017; 2017 CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor Showcase,
September 25-28, 2017, and Advanced Water Purification Demonstration Project Tour
hosted by Padre Dam, date to be determined.

D. NOTICE OF COMPLETION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to file the attached Notice of
Completion with the San Diego County Recorder.

lll. INFORMATION (ITEMS E-G)

E. STATUS REPORT OF PARCELS WITH DEFERRED WATER AVAILABILITY /
STANDBY CHARGES

F. STATUS REPORT OF COMMUNITY SERVICE WATER USAGE

G. ADVANCED METERING INFRASTRUCTURE (AMI) AND WATERSMART
SOFTWARE UPDATE

Presented by: Mick Cothran, Noelle Denke, and Todd Jester

IV. ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR (ITEMS H-I)

H. AWARD OF 8 MG RESERVOIR RECOATING

Recommendation: That the Board authorize award of the 8 MG Reservoir Recoating
project to the lowest responsible bidder of AMP United at an amount of $804,060.

I STATE LEGISLATIVE OPTIONS FOR FUNDING SANTA MARGARITA RIVER
PROPERTY PURCHASE AND PROTECTION

Recommendation: Staff supports Board direction.

V. ORAL / WRITTEN REPORTS (ITEMS 1-6)

General Legal Counsel

SDCWA Representative/General Manager
Assistant General Manager

Public Affairs Specialist

HON~

02



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Agenda Page 3 August 28, 2017

5. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended
6. Log of Board Requests

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

VI. CLOSED SESSION

1. CONFERENCE TO PROVIDE DIRECTION TO REAL PROPERTY
NEGOTIATORS PER GC § 54956.8

PROPERTY: SANTA MARGARITA RIVER PROPERTY (ABOUT 1,380 ACRES
OF WILD WATERSHED LAND NORTH OF FALLBROOK AROUND THE
SANTA MARGARITA RIVER PRESERVE)

AGENCY NEGOTIATORS: BRIAN J. BRADY AND JACK BEBEE

UNDER NEGOTIATION: TERMS

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT PER GC 54957

TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER; CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST FOR
RETIREMENT

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary)

Vil. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

* k k k%

DECLARATION OF POSTING

I, Mary Lou West, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public
Utility District, do hereby declare that | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda in the
glass case at the entrance of the District Office located at 990 East Mission Road,
Fallbrook, California, at least 72 hours prior to the meeting in accordance with
Government Code § 54954.2(a).

I, Mary Lou West, further declare under penalty of perjury and under the laws of
the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

August 23, 2017 / ' Eﬁa Q U U M
Dated / Fallbrook, CA Secretary,MBoard of Directors

03



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mary Lou West, Secretary\(\(L
DATE: August 28, 2017

SUBJECT: Employee of the Quarter for August 2017

Antonio Campos, Plant Maintenance Worker Il, chose Ken Hubbard, Utility Technician,
as the Employee of the Quarter for August 2017 as stated in his own words as follows:

‘Ken was hired April 24, 2006 and is a Utility Tech in the Collections
Department. This award is presented for your constant willingness to help
get the job done. The positive attitude helps provide a great team
environment when working on a project. Your professionalism and
dedication to your job and the District is appreciated.”

Ken chose a gift valued at $100, has received a Certificate of Appreciation, and will be
taken to lunch by the General Manager and will include a Member of the Board of
Directors, the previous Employee of the Quarter, and a member of the Recognition
Committee.

04



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors \\P
FROM: Mary Lou West, Secretary (1

DATE: August 28, 2017
SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes

Recommendation

The Board approve the minutes of the following board meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Fallbrook Public Utility District:

1. Regular Board Meeting of July 24, 2017

05



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

MINUTES
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
MONDAY, JULY 24, 2017 990 E. MISSION RD., FALLBROOK, CA 92028
4:00 P.M. PHONE: (760) 728-1125

L. PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / ESTABLISH A QUORUM

President Wolk called the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Fallbrook Public Utility District to order at 4:01 p.m. A quorum was established with
attendance as follows:

Board of Directors

Present: Milt Davies, Member
Jennifer DeMeo, Member
Al Gebhart, Member / Vice President
Don McDougal, Member
Charley Wolk, Member / President

Absent; None
District Staff

Present: Paula de Sousa Mills, General Legal Counsel
Brian J. Brady, General Manager
Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager
Jason Cavender, System Operations Manager
Noelle Denke, Public Affairs Specialist
Mary Lou West, Secretary

Also present were others, including, but not limited to: Jim Desmond.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Wolk led the Pledge of Allegiance.
ADDITIONS TO AGENDA PER GC § 54954.2(b)

There were no additions to the agenda.

06



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 July 24, 2017

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to approve the agenda as presented; Director
DeMeo seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  None

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public are invited to address the Board of Directors on any item that is
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the legislative body. The Board President may
limit comments to three (3) minutes.

There were no comments from members of the public.

Il CONSENT CALENDAR (ITEM A)
All items appearing on the Consent Calendar may be disposed of by a single
motion. Items shall be removed from the Consent Calendar if any member of the
Board of Directors or the public requests removal prior to a vote on a motion to
approve the items. Such items shall be considered separately for action by the
Board.

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Special Board Meeting and Budget Workshop of June 8, 2017
2. Regular Board Meeting of June 26, 2017
3. Special Board Meeting of June 30, 2017
4. Special Board Meeting of July 14, 2017

Recommendation: The Board approve the minutes of the aforementioned meetings of
the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District.

MOTION:  Director McDougal moved to approve the Consent Calendar as presented:;
Vice-President Gebhart seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

. INFORMATION (ITEM B)

B. EVALUATION OF DISTRICT ENERGY USE

Presented by: Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager

07



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 July 24, 2017

Mr. Bebee presented a slide show titled, "Evaluation of District Energy Use," to
provide an overview and discussion of the District's overall energy usage and costs.
The presentation began with a series of slides that illustrated overall energy cost by
fiscal year, overall energy cost by function, overall energy production and purchases,
and the overall energy cost and performance of the District's solar facility.

Mr. Bebee pointed out that although power is not the District's largest expense,
it is an expense that can be controlled. The Water Reclamation Plant and water
pumping facilities located primarily in De Luz were identified as the biggest consumers
of energy. Mr. Bebee noted the spike in energy usage in 2014-15 was a resuit of the
transition from the old plant to the new plant (Water Reclamation Plant) when both
systems were running at the same time. In addition, there was a learning curve relative
to operating the new system, and since that time, costs have dropped substantially. Mr.
Bebee further noted that the District's solar facility produces roughly half of the energy
consumed and the project was funded through borrowing and supplemented during the
first five years by California Solar Initiative rebates. As a result, half of the loan was
paid during the first five years, but going forward solar costs would be sensitive to the
remaining balance of the loan.

Next, Mr. Bebee provided discussion of future energy concerns and
recommendations to mitigate future rate changes and increases. Recommendations
discussed included utilizing batteries to store energy, evaluating physical options to
reduce energy costs, developing reports to analyze monthly energy use performance,
and evaluating operational options to reduce energy costs. Mr. Bebee noted that
District staff has begun implementing some of the recommendations.

A brief question and answered period followed the presentation.

IV.  ACTION / DISCUSSION CALENDAR (ITEM C)

C. AWARD OF INDEPENDENT AUDIT SERVICES FOR FY 2016-17

Recommendation: That the Board authorize staff to enter into a professional services
agreement with MGO to provide a financial audit for FY 2016-17 at a cost of $34,500
and to provide additional as-needed accounting support services at a cost not-to-
exceed $20,000.

Dr. Brady reported the request is to extend the contract with MGO for one year
and for additional as-needed support.

Vice-President Gebhart stated the Fiscal Policy & Insurance Committee was in
support of the recommendation for audit services in the amount of $34,500 and for an
additional $20,000 for as-needed accounting services.

08



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 4 July 24, 2017

MOTION:

Director Davies moved to approve staff's recommendation; Director
McDougal seconded. Motion carried; VOTE:

AYES: Directors Davies, DeMeo, Gebhart, McDougal, and Wolk

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: None

V. ORAL /WRITTEN REPORTS (ITEMS 1 -6)

1. General Legal Counsel

2. SDCWA Representative/General Manager

Dr. Brady reported two warrant reports were included in the board packet
and the official warrant report can be found on pages 70 through 76 of the
board packet.

Dr. Brady reported Fallbrook Pop Warner wrote a letter of thanks for water
bottles provided by the District.

Dr. Brady distributed copies of a 16-page letter to the Honorable Robert
M. Hertzberg from the Association of California Water Agencies, and other
stakeholders, to provide comments and perspectives on the Senate
Committee's intent to "enact legislation necessary to help make water
conservation a California way of life."

3. Assistant General Manager

Mr. Bebee reported staff is in the process of developing a standard
operating procedure for shut down events and is working on enhancing
customer notification, reducing water waste, and improving water quality.
Mr. Bebee requested that Directors notify management staff of customer
concerns relative to shut down events to help refine the process.

Mr. Bebee reported that approximately one-third of customers can now
view their data through the WaterSmart Software portal.

Mr. Bebee reported that North County Fire Protection District will be
contacting Cal Fire to coordinate a site visit to the Santa Margarita River
property in order to develop recommendations for a fire management plan.

4. Public Affairs Specialist

Mrs. Denke reported a letter would be sent tomorrow relative to a shut
down event and will include a map of the area affected by the shut down.
Mrs. Denke further reported that staff is working with Streamline
concerning posting emergency notifications on the website.

09



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 5 July 24, 2017

¢ Mrs. Denke stated water bottles and a banner were distributed to the Pop
Warner organization for their use.

e Mrs. Denke further stated a public meeting is scheduled for August 15 at
12:00 p.m. with the contractor of the sewer replacement project near
Brandon and Alvarado in order to provide a question and answer
opportunity for area residents and businesses that will be affected by
construction.

5. Director Comments/Reports on Meetings Attended

¢ Director DeMeo reported she attended the July Council of Water Utilities
meeting and will be attending the 2017 Fall ACWA Conference.

o Director Davies reported the Personnel Committee met to discuss the
status of the recruitment efforts for the Assistant General Manager/Chief
Financial Officer position. The District received many applications, and
the pool was narrowed down to six candidates. The first round of
interviews will be conducted on August 3, and it is anticipated the selected
candidate may start towards the end of September.

e Director McDougal introduced Jim Desmond who is running for Seat 5 on
the Board of Supervisors for the County of San Diego.

¢ Vice-President Gebhart reported that Senate Bill No. 5 provides $3.8
billion in funding for parks and recreation and could be a potential source
of funding for the Santa Margarita River property recreational area.

6. Log of Board Requests
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Following the announcement of Closed Session Item VI.(1), the Board adjourned
to Closed Session at 5:14 pm.

VI. CLOSED SESSION

1. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION PER GC § 54957
TITLE: GENERAL MANAGER

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

The Board returned from Closed Session and reconvened to Open Session at
5:28 p.m.

REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (As Necessary)

There was no reportable action taken in Closed Session.

10



Fallbrook Public Utility District
Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 6 July 24, 2017

Vii. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

There being no further business to discuss, President Wolk adjourned the regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Fallbrook Public Utility District at 5:29 p.m.

President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Secretary, Board of Directors

11



MEMO

TO: Board of Directors d\}b
FROM: Mary Lou West, Secretary

DATE: August 28, 2017

SUBJECT: Advance Approval to Attend Meetings

Purpose

To authorize Directors’ attendance, travel, and expenses to an event requiring advance
approval by the Board of Directors.

Summary

Compensation for attendance and reimbursement for expenses at other occasions,
events, or meetings related to District business, other than those listed in Article 2.12 of
the Administrative Code, shall be determined by the Board of Directors in advance.

In addition, Article 12.1.3 (1) provides that travel associated with the attendance of
meetings or functions for Directors shall be approved in advance by the Board of
Directors at a regular meeting under “Advance Approval to Attend Meetings.”

Staff is requesting the following events be approved in advance for attendance by
Directors:

1. California Special Districts Association, Understanding the Brown Act,
September 6, 2017, Palm Desert, California. Registration fee: $25.

2. Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Tours hosted by the San
Diego County Water Authority: (1) State Water Project/Bay-Delta, Sept. 22-
23, 2017; (2) State Water Project/Bay-Delta, Oct. 28-29, 2017; (3) Colorado
River Aqueduct/Hoover Dam, Feb. 2-3, 2018; (4) State Water Project/Bay-
Delta, Mar. 2-3, 2018; (5) Colorado River Aqueduct, Mar. 17-18, 2018; (6)
Colorado River Aqueduct, Mar. 24-25, 2018.

3. San Diego County Water Authority: Regional Water Authority Facilities Tour,
September 13, 2017.

4. California Special Districts Association, 2077 CSDA Annual Conference and
Exhibitor Showcase, Sept. 25-28, 2017, Monterey, California. Registration
fee: $630 (after Aug. 25, 2017).

5. Advanced Water Purification Demonstration Project Tour hosted by Padre
Dam, date to be determined.

12



Recommended Action

The Board authorize Advance Approval to Attend Meetings for Directors’ attendance to
the following events: Understanding the Brown Act, September 6, 2017; 2017-18
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Tours hosted by the San Diego
County Water Authority; the Regional Water Authority Facilities Tour, September 13,
2017, 2017 CSDA Annual Conference and Exhibitor Showcase, September 25-28,
2017, and Advanced Water Purification Demonstration Project Tour hosted by Padre
Dam, date to be determined.

13



ICISID]A

California Special
Districts Association

Districts Stronger Together

UNDERSTANDING THE BROWN ACT

DATES AND LOCATIONS:

August 16 — North of the River Recreation and Park District, Bakersfield — Central Network
August 23 — South Feather Water and Power Agency, Oroville — Northern Network
August 30 — Port San Luis Harbor District, Avila Beach — Coastal Network

September 6 — Coachella Valley Water District, Coachella — Southern Network

November 1 - East Bay Municipal Utility District, Oakland — Bay Area Network

November 8 — Stockton East Water District, Stockton — Sierra Network

The Ralph M Brown Act, California’s open mestings law, provides legal requirements to help ensure the right

of access to information and transparency in local government decision making This workshop will guide

attendses through the ins and outs of the Brown Act, including

* What constitutes a meeting - including committees, advisory boards, and senial meetings,

* Information on different types and manner of conducting meetings - including special meetings, emergency
meetings, and closed sessions,

* Agenda requirements, notice requirements, and public participation at meetings, and

e Potential penalties for violating the Brown Act

SCHEDULE:

9:00 —9:30 a.m. Registration

9:30 — 10:00 a.m. Grassroots Qutreach & Legislative Updates for Special Districts
10:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. Understanding the Brown Act

12:00 - 1:00 p.m. District Network Discussion Lunch

sponsored by the California Special Districts Alliance

REGISTRATION: {includes Junch and one complimentary copy of CSDA% new Brown Act Guide)
1 CSDA Member— $25 [ Non-Member — $40

Name:

Title:

District:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Phone: Email:
Mail or fax completed form to:
CSDA, 1112 | Street, Suite 200 ,Sacramento, CA 95814 e fax: 916.520.2465

Questions?
Please contact us toll-free at 877.924.2732.

14



Community Outreach

Hach Technical Training Water Analysis Work-

Water Authority Hosts California Special Dis-

shops

In late July, the Water Authority and Hach Technical Training
Center hosted three Water Analysis Workshops for operators
within the region. The first workshop was “Chioramination
Disinfection” which focused on the basics of chlorination and
chloramination as they are currently practiced in drinking wa-
ter and wastewater faciliies. The second workshop was
‘Process Instrument Verification for Drinking Water” which
focused on providing attendees an understanding of the op-
eration, maintenance, and verification of process instrumen-
tation. The third workshop was “Nitrification in the Distribution
System” which focused on increasing the awareness and
understanding of nitrification by gaining experience in some
of the field analysis methods utilized to monitor for presence
of nitrification. The workshop topics focused on challenges
that local operators see in their day-to-day operations in the
region. The workshops also awarded operators continuing
education credits that are required for their water distribution
and /or treatment certification.

The classes were held at the Water Authority’s Fred A. Heil-
bron Operations Center and were well attended by both Wa-
ter Authority and member agency operations staff. With the
great turnout and feedback from attendees, future workshops
will likely be scheduled on a regular basis allowing SDCWA
to become the hub for water quality training and refresher
courses for the region.

mwd-tours

tricts Association Tour

On September 13, local members from the California Special
Districts Association will visit three key regional Water Au-
thority facilities as part of a special behind-the-scenes tour.
The CSDA is a not-for-profit association that promotes good
governance and improved core local services through profes-
sional development, advocacy and other services for inde-
pendent special districts. This statewide network provides
education and training to support their mission of providing
members with the resources necessary to best serve their
communities.

Approximately 40 guests from CSDA will tour the Lake Hodg-
es Pump Station, the Carlsbad Desalination Plant and the
Escondido Operations Center. Staff will share information
about some of the innovative technologies the Water Authori-
ty and its member agencies are utilizing to develop clean en-
ergy sources, plan for emergencies, and ensure future supply
reliability.

MWD Tours

The MWD Tour Schedule is available! The first tour to the
Bay-Delta with Director Elsa Saxod will occur September 22-
23. These tours provide a first-hand look at the magnitude of
the water delivery systems that feed Southern California by
visiting numerous sites and facilities across the state. See full
schedule below, and visit www.sdcwa.org/water-authority-
for more information, or email
MWDProgramTours@sdcwa.org to receive email updates.

otate Water ProjectBay- | sept. 22.23, 2017 (Fri-sat
State Water Project/Bay- Oct. 28-29, 2017 (Sat-Sun)
Delta

Colorado River Aqueduct/ Feb. 2-3, 2018 (Fri-Sat)
Hoover Dam

State Water Project/Bay- March 2-3, 2018 (Fri-Sat)
Delta

Colorado River Aqueduct March 17-18, 2018 (Sat-Sun)
Colorado River Aqueduct March 24-25, 2018 (Sat-Sun)

15



2017 CSDA ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITOR SHOWCASE

Attendee Registration Form

EBRE@A  one form per attendee, please print

Three Ways to Register: .

1. ONLINE by visiting the CSDA Annual Conference website at conference.csda.net.

2. FAX your registration form to 916-520-2465. All faxed forms must include payment.

3. MAIL to CSDA, 111211 Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814, please include registration

form with payment. Check should be made payable to: California Special Districts Association.

Not sure if you are a member?

Contact the CSDA office at 877-924-2732 to find out if your agency or company is already a
member. To learn more about the benefits of membership, contact Member Services Director
Cathring Lemaire at cathrinel@csda.net or call toll-free 877-924-2732.

Monterey, California ,‘-

Full conference registration fee includes:
* President’s Reception with the Exhibitors Monday evening
¢ Keynote Sessions
Continental Breakfast with the Exhibitors on Tuesday
@ Lunch with the Exhibitors on Tuesday
* Mix and Mingle in the Exhibit Hall on Tuesday
* SDRMA Full Plated Breakfast on Wednesday
¢ Awards Luncheon on Wednesday
>
2
>

@

All Breakout Sessions on Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday
SDLF “Taste of the City” Reception on Wednesday
Closing Breakfast on Thursday

Name: Title:

District:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Phone: Fax:

Email: Website:

Member status: [J Member [ Non-member

Paymenttype: [ Check O Visa [ MasterCard [0 AMEX [0 Discover

Emergency Contact; 03 Vegetarian [ Any Special Needs:

Conference Registration Fees ‘ Regular {after Aug 25,2017} SUBTOTAL
I CSDA Member - Full Conference $580.00 $630.00

[0 Non-member - Full Conference $870.00 $945.00

3 Guest - Full Conference {Cannot be from a district/company) O Vegetarian $275.00 $315.00

£1 CSDA Member - One-day registration [J Tuesday [0 Wednesday [ Thursday $275.00 each day $290.00 each day

[0 Non-member - One-day registration [ Tuesday [J Wednesday (I Thursday $415.00 each day $435.00 each day

Separate Registrénon Fees Mémber Non-member SUBTOTAL
3 Pre-Conference Workshop: SDLA Module 1: Governance Foundations - Sept. 25 $225.00 $340.00

[ Pre-Conference Waorkshop: Building Your District Strong - Sept. 25 $150.00 $225.00

[ Pre-Conference Tour: Monterey Regional Airport District - Sept. 25 $ 50.00 {includes transportation/lunch) {limited to 45 attendees)

[J Pre-Conference Tour: Elk Horn Slough Safari & Moss Landing Harbor District - Sept, 25 $ 56.00 (includes trans./two-hour boat tour) (limited to 24 attendees)

[J SDLF Scramble for Scholarships Golf Tournament - Sept. 25 $ 115.00 {includes lunch)

[J CSDA Awards Luncheon (Guests only) - Sept. 27 $ 45.00

[J SDLF “Taste of the City” Reception (Guests only) - Sept. 27 $ 60.00 CSDA Member Guest $ 90.00 Non-member Guest

Account name:

Account Number:

Expiration date:

Authorized Signature:

Cancellations/Substitution Policy: Cancellations must be in writing and received by CSDA no later than Friday, September 1, 2617. All cancellations received by this date will be refunded less a $75 processing fee.

There will be no refunds for cancellations made after September 1, 2017. Substitutions are acceptable and must be done in writing no Jater than September 15, 2017 at 5:00 p.m

substitution request to emilyc@csda.net o fax to 916-520-2465,

. Please submit any cancellation notice or

Consent to Use Photographic Images: Registration and attendance at, or participation in, CSDA meeting and other activities constitutes an agreement by the registrant to CSDA's use and distribution {both now and in
the future] of the registrant or attendee’s image or voice in photographs, videotapes, slectronic reproductions, and audiotapes of such events and activities.

conference.csda.net

16




Advanced Water Purification Demonstration Facility Tour

Advanced Water

Pqﬂﬁmlcn

When

Tuesday, September 19, 2017 from 10:00 AM to 11:00
AM PDT
Add to Calendar

Where

Advanced Water Purification Demonstration Facility
9390 N. Fanita Parkway

Note: Facility is [ocated 2 miles north of address

Map will be provided shortly before tour date

Santee, CA 92071

Sani

Emn Hills {

JOYTDM
ESTATE
Gillespre ‘

& 208% Microsodt Corporaton
i, BBV HERE

Driving Directions

Contact

East County Advanced Water Purification
858-385-2240
info@eastcountyawp.com

.

*

Advanced Water Purification Demonstration
Facility Tour

The East County Advanced Water Purification Program is a potential new source of water that would
be locally controlled, reliable, drought-proof and environmentally sound. Visit
www.EastCountyAWP.com to learn more.

* Required information

Personal Information

First Name:

Last Name:

ZIP Code:

Email Address:

Confirm Email Address:
Occupation & Organization

What level of support do you currently have for i ing ad d purified recycled water in
the drinking water supply? [After the recycled water is treated using four advanced treatment
hods, the P! would continue with additional steps that would include
injecting the water into a groundwater basin or blending it with water in the Lake Jennings
reservoir, before being withdrawn and treated again prior to being distributed as drinking

water.]

QO strongly favor

O Somewhat favor

QO Somewnhat oppose

O strongly oppose

O Would need more information

Cell Phone:

Guest Information

You may add a maximum of 15

Add

[} Yes, | would like to receive your email newsleiters

Register

By submitting this form, you're granting:
Padre Dam Municipai Water District, 9300 Fanita Parkway, Santee, CA 92074, United States
permission to email you. You can revoke permission to maii to your email address at any time using the
SafeUnsubscribe™, found at the bottom of every email. Constant Contact takes your privacy seriously (to see for yourself,
please read the Constant Contact Email Privacy Policy). Emails are serviced by Constant Contact.

Mobile View

Page 1 of 1

https://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/eventReg?0eidk=a07eee0ayy996c7fbce&oseq=&c... 8/22/3.077



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager / J&.B
DATE: August 28, 2017

SUBJECT: Notice of Completion — Vista Del Rio 30 - 14 inch Connection

Purpose

File Notice of Completion of the Vista Del Rio 30 - 14 inch Connection with San Diego
County Recorder.

Summary

The contract for the Vista Del Ric 30 - 14 inch Connection was completed on August
17, 2017. The Contract was awarded to TK Construction. The final total contract
amount was $148,000.00. The awarded project amount was $148,000.00.

Recommended Action

That the Board authorize staff to file the attached Notice of Completion with the San
Diego County Recorder.

18



RECORDING REQUESTED BY:
Fallbrook Public Utility District

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO:
Fallbrook Public Utility District
Post Office Box 2290

Fallbrook, CA 92088-2290

NOTICE OF COMPLETION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

1.

vk wn

9.

The undersigned is the owner of the interest or estate stated below in the property hereinafter described.

The full name of the undersigned is Fallbrook Public Utility District.

The full address of the undersigned is 990 E Mission Road, Fallbrook, CA 92088.

The nature of the title of the undersigned is public utility district in fee.

The full names and full addresses of all persons, if any, who hold title with the undersigned as joint tenants or as
tenants in common are:

NAMES ADDRESSES
Fallbrook Public Utility District PO Box 2290, Fallbrook, CA 92088-2290

The names of the predecessors in interest of the undersigned, if the property was transferred subsequent to the
commencement of the work of improvement herein referred to are (OR IF NO TRANSFER WAS MADE INSERT
THE WORD “None”)

NAMES ADDRESSES
None

The work of improvement on the property hereinafter described was completed on August 17, 2017.

The name of the original contractor, if any, for the work of improvement was: TK Construction

The kind of work done or material furnished was for the Vista Del Rio 30 - 14 inch Connection

The property on which the work of improvement was completed is in the unincorporated area of Fallbrook,
county of San Diego, state of California, and is described as follows: Near Vista del Rio in Fallbrook CA.

10. The street address of the said property is near Vista del Rio in Fallbrook, California.

DATED: August 29, 2017

Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager
Fallbrook Public Utility District

VERIFICATION

I, the undersigned, say:

I am the person who signed the foregoing notice. | have read the above notice and know its contents, and the facts
stated therein are true of my own knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on August 29, 2017, at Fallbrook, California.

Signature

19



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brian J. Brady, General Manager
DATE: August 28, 2017 /%/
SUBJECT: Status Report — Parcels with Deferred Water Availability / Standby
Charges
Purpose

To provide the Board of Directors with the annual report of all parcels with deferred
annual Water Standby Availability Charges pursuant to Article 24.5.7 of the
Administrative Code.

Summary

Article 24 of the Administrative Code provides that Standby or Availability Charges are
fixed and established on all land within District boundaries. Furthermore, Section 24.5
of Article 24 provides for the General Manager to defer said charges upon application of
the parcel owner.

The attached list reflects parcels with an “Agreement Preventing Water Use and
Providing for Deferral of Certain Water Availability Standby Charges” on file as
requested by the parcel owner, approved by the District, and recorded with the San
Diego County Recorder’s Office.

Recommendation

This item is for information only; no action is necessary.

20



T 98ed

LTOTZ/ST/8 paiungd

00/L1/8 60¢l |01L0S. Aduentesuo) pueT yoouqiied| 00-19-081-901

20/.2/8 diysiaumQ Jajsuel] |00/L€/S vLy  |220S. 16-G1-G0 IsnuL Ajiwed 3JejD| 00-60-112-201
€LISL/E diysiaumQ Joysuel ) [$0//1/G LGLE |661GL Auedwo buipjoH sajebuy so7 UONOH HA| 00-02-06+-201
L6/9L/1G 0G'l¢c |661G. 01-90-01 Isni] Ayled g pine@ bBulinaqa| 00-20-06%-201

10/0L/6 G6'L. |€G0S. Aoueniasuo) pueT sooiqgiied] 00-29-19¢-101

..... L0/6/11 V2°L2S |8G0S. Aduentssuo) pueT yoouqied| 00-£0-0LL-L0L

L0/6/11 00'6G€ |8590G. Aduensesuo) pueT yooudiled| 00-20-0/L-LOL

L0/6/L L 00°02¢ |8S0S. Aduentssuo) pue yooidlied| 00-10-0L1-L0}

S31ON 31va O3 | F¥HOV | Wil QAOI3Y 40 ¥INMO NdV
LL/V/L §O se

©07 130dVvd a3¥¥343a
SIOUVHI ALIMGVIIVAVY HO AGANVLS
1OI1LSIA ALFILN JIT9nd MOOdaT11v4

—
(Q\



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Mick Cothran, Engineering ﬂ/@
DATE: August 28, 2017

SUBJECT: Community Service Water Usage for FY 2016-17

Purpose

To report community service potable water usage for FY 2016-17 for the Fallbrook
Village Association. To also report community service reclaimed water usage for FY
2016-17 for the landscaped median on South Mission Road, the Fallbrook Sports
Association, and Fallbrook Youth Baseball. The Fallbrook Sports Association and
Fallbrook Youth Baseball are currently receiving a 75% discount from October through
March and a 50% discount during the remaining months.

Summary

An annual report is attached to this memo that lists the level of support provided in FY
2016-17.

Recommendation

This item is for information purposes only and no action is required.

22



COMMUNITY SERVICE WATER USAGE REPORT

For FY 2016-17

POTABLE Usage Average
Mtr FY 16-17 Oper. per
Name Location Size (Kgal) Water Charge Total Month
Fallbrook Village Assoc 502 S Mission 3/4" 801 $4,597.74  $499.08 $5,096.82 S$424.74
{Jackie Heyneman Park)
FPUD (N End S Mission) 1200 BLK S Miss. 3/4" 19 $109.06 $499.08 $608.14 $50.68
Potable Totals 820 $4,706.80 $998.16 $5,704.96 $475.42
RECYCLED Usage Average
Mtr FY 16-17 Oper. per
Name Location Size (Kgal) Water Charge Total Month
FPUD S Miss. Median 6" 2039 $9,032.77 $6,287.40 $15,320.17 $1,276.68
Fallbrook Sports Assoc Sports Park 3" 4570 $8,954.14 $2,212.68 $11,166.82 $930.57
Fallbrook Youth Baseball ~ Sports Park 2" 3338 $6,587.41 $1,356.36 $7,943.77 $661.98
Recycled Totals 9947 $24,574.32 $9,856.44 $34,430.76 $2,869.23
GRAND TOTAL $29,281.12 $10,854.60 $40,135.72 $3,344.65

*October through March Sports Park and Youth Baseball receive 75% discount, 50% discount otherwise

23



This page intentionally left blank

24



MEMO
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jack Bebee, Assistant General Manager, \J {3
DATE: August 28, 2017

SUBJECT: Award of 8 MG Reservoir Recoating

Purpose

To request Board approval to award the 8 MG Reservoir Recoating to the lowest
responsive bidder.

Summary

The District has a program in place to ensure the long term integrity of steel water
storage tanks that are critical components of the drinking water system. This program
requires periodic recoating on the interior and exterior of the tanks to protect the steel
from corrosion. The 8 MG reservoir is located in the southwestern area of De Luz off
Donnil Lane and requires recoating to prevent corrosion and more costly structural
repairs. The District staff prepared a bid package for the relining and repair of the 8 MG
reservoir. Bid opening was on August 10, 2017, and seven bids were received. A
summary of the bid results is below:

Company Amount
1 | AMP United $804,060.00
2 | Simpson Sandblasting $908,445.00
3 |AIS $1,169,900.00
4 | Olympus Painting $1,209,016.00
5 | West Coast Industrial $1,284,068.00
6 | J. Colon Coating $1,497,970.00
7 | Purcell Painting $1,624,596.39

AMP United was the apparent lowest responsible bidder. This project was included in
the approved budget for $1,170,000. AMP United has previously done similar work for
the District, and it was completed satisfactorily.

Recommended Action

That the Board authorize award of the 8 MG Reservoir Recoating project to the lowest
responsible bidder of AMP United at an amount of $804,060.

25



MEMO

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brian J. Brady, General Manager
DATE: August 28, 2017 e —

Subject: State Legislative Options for Funding Santa Margarita River Property
Purchase and Protection

Summary

Of interest to the District are two measures actively moving through the legislative

process in Sacramento that would place a resources-related general obligation bond on
a future statewide election ballot:

» AB 18 (Garcia) - AB 18 would place a $3.105 billion parks and resources
general obligation bond on the June 5, 2018 statewide primary election ballot.
AB 18 is presently pending a hearing in the Senate Natural Resources and
Water Committee. The Water Authority Board of Directors has adopted a
Support if Amended position on AB 18.

* SB 5 (De Leon) - SB 5 would place a $3.5 billion parks, resources, and water
general obligation bond on the June 5, 2018 statewide primary election ballot.
SB § is presently pending a hearing in the Assembly Water, Parks, and Wildlife
Committee. The Water Authority Board of Directors has adopted a Support if
Amended position on SB 5.

Additionally, in recent weeks, two ballot initiative efforts have begun to advance as
alternatives to the legislative bond measures:

e On June 30, 2017, Joe Caves — the principal of the Conservation Strategy Group
— filed a proposed $7.5 billion general obligation parks and resources bond with
the Attorney General's Office for request of ballot title and summary to proceed
with a signature-gathering effort to place the initiative on the ballot.

e Gerald Meral — with the Natural Heritage Institute — has been circulating
proposed ballot initiative language for an $8.315 billion parks, resources, and
water general obligation bond measure. It has been filed with the Attorney
General’s office.

Each of the two general obligation bond proposals and two ballot initiative efforts
contain competitive opportunities for Santa Margarita River (SMR) Property
funding. Based on the current draft legislative language, only the Caves initiative
contains specific funding ($15 million) for the SMR Property.

26



Attached is an analysis of the SB 5 bond proposal and the Caves and Meral
initiatives developed by the Water Authority’s lobbyist, Glenn Farrel.

Recommended Action

Staff supports Board direction.

27



(N $Z1$) swaloid yuoweSeurw
Isyempunois sjqeure)sng-

(N sz19)
syoaloxd A3o10uyo9) Juouneax)

padueApe pue SuIoL0aI Joje p -

(N sZ1$) swafoxd jusudeuew
IOJRMULIO)S JIJOUDq

-nnw pue ‘spdfoxd Aouororgyo
oSN Jojem ‘DInjonns M I O
JO 1%0)u00 oY) urgM syeforg-

N SLTS)
SONIUNWIWOD POFeIUBAPESIP

UnIM 10jem JunjuLp
S[qer[a1 pue djes 10j s30af01 ~-

aes’es

10[[eq U0
Arewiud opimales 810 ‘s sung

810CJ0 1V IIV 104
§8900Y I00pINQ) PUL ‘UOIIO)0IJ
[e1sRO)) ‘arewur)) ‘syred
“IoYe A WBN0I(T BIUIONED

a[qeure}sns poddns jeyy
sureidoad pue syofo1g-

(N 00v$)
sy00flo1d yuougeuew

I9)RMULIO)S
1JOUSq-HNIA-

(N 052$) s1afoxd
USRI JIOJBMI)ISBM

Aununuod [ewg-

N
005$) stuowaAoxduwL

aIMonISeIyuL
W9)SAS Ioyem o1|qn |-

qa1sL°8S

Suuoyes ainjeudis
Suimo[[oy peuruLIa(]

810¢C
Jo 10y Apend) moyem
pue Ajddng 1012 M0

(N 0t2$)
UOTIBIO)SAI BIS UO)[BS-

(N 00T$) SeIUBAISSTO))
o0UE ], pUE BLDIS-

(A 00£$) swafoxd
wcoﬁawmﬁda JJeMPUnNOIr)-

(N
009%) s109foad juoweSeurw

IOJeMULIO)S JIJOUSqG-HN A~

(A 009$) senmunuod
paejurApesIp UM
Ioyem SuruLIp o[qerjl
pue gjes 10 sy0alo1g-

a9'LS

Suuoyred aunjeusis
Bursorjoy paurutialo(y

810T
J0 10V Juowosoidwy g
PUB UOT}09)01J SI0IN0SIY

Teange)N ‘Ajddng pue Liend)
IoYe M ‘I01e A\ SUDULI] OJeS

s109{o1d yuourogeust..
I9JeMULIOS JIJOUQ-INIA-

N

005§ - [P :9AnMd1x0))
sjuowoAoxdwr ssmonxseIyul
WIDISAS 1o)em O1[qNnJ-

(N Ov$ -
SOAR)) :33da1(]) Aeg 0Foy(] ueg

pue Ajunoy) 031(] ueS ungm
SBAIE SALJISUDS PUR SIYOBOq
ojuo syuenjjod DY) pue yser
JO mo[j sonpau jerp syofo1g-

28



‘s100foad ‘sueyd Lousiyyo osn
Iojesm puR UOHRAIISUOD I)E, |-
(A 005$) uoweSeuew
Pooy Jyousg-nmA- (N ST $
= U0 3T ‘N 00b$ - [BION ¢
(W 00€$ - sear)) :0anpadwo)))
001$) ue[d vonejuowddur;  spoofoxd AZo[ouyoa) Juswyeas)
SIMUSA JUIOf £3[[EA  POSURAL® puk Sur[dA001 101 M -

29

[enua)) YIrm JuajsIsuod

sp11q A1030IS1UI 109)01- N
001§ - [eIR Iy 2Anpaduro)))
(AL 0s$) s1oaloxd sy09foxd uoneuresop

UOTIRIOISII PBIL[[99)S
pue uowres Ad[[eA [B1UD))
pue ‘Yjewrery ‘eiseo))-

Iojempunold ysoporig-

(N 0¥T$ - sear) 300u1(Y)
ﬁomum.ﬁoumo.ﬁ mom zoﬁwm-

(A 00T$) so8ryau
(N oIpiim ‘spuepom ‘sweans (A ST1§ - uoa]
09%) syuswAoxdwr ere| ‘SIOALL UT QJI[P[LA/YST] 9 “ N SL9$ - [BIOI ‘N 00€$
JusuLseURW IoJR M - 10J suonipuoo sAcaduwii- - saAr)) :2Aapnadwo))) sy0ofoad
JudWSSBURT 10JeMPUNOID)-

(N 00v$) (A 0£$)

spooloid uoreuresop
Ioresmpunoid ysoporeig-

BIRD JUOLUDTRUBW JOJB AN -

a

STI§ - uoa 9 :3annadwo)))

N syoofo1d yuswsSeuew
(A 00+$) (o1930ducu 00€$) s109fo1d A3ojouyoo) JIOJRMULIO)S JIJOUdq
pue a[qejod) syoofoxd jusunear) padueape  -pow pue ‘spaford Lousoiyo
Sur1oAo0I1 1018 M - pue SUIOAdRX I0je A\~ SN IoJem “QInjonns N A NI oY)
J0 191100 a1 UM $)00[014-

(W
(N §L98) JuowaBeuvw  (78) JoAry so[aBuy S077- (N 00¥$ - TBION ‘I
Ioyempunoild 09$ - saae)) :dANNdwo)))



Ioyem 10 uoneptodsuern)
JO [eAOwal 10 ‘UOnEOIIPOUL
‘aredax ‘uononysuo))-

(N 5€$) Frp[im pue
souaysy Jo joddns ur sweaxns
PUE SIOALI 910}$01 0) §309[01]-

(AN 0€$) AemALg oyroeg
oY} YHA POIBIOOSSE JRjIqRy
9101591 pue 309301d 03 s309[01]-

(N €2z$) doeds

uodo pue SIOPLIIOD I P[iM
Jo uorsuedxo pue ‘uonosjoxd
‘woney[iqeyar yuomwdorossp
‘uorismboe 10j sjoafoxg-

(A T 1$) SYoo1 ueqIn douRyUS
pue 309101d 0 510001 -

(W 00€$)

1eIIqey puEpoMm ‘YeiIqey
ueuedu ‘spue[poom yeo
‘uono9101d poysioyep -

(W 0S1$)
s100foxd uoneIo)sax

pue uonosajoad
IOATY So[28uy SOT-

(N 0L1$)
syoofoxd Aemyjred roAry-

(N 068$) SeOUBAIISUOD
ysnoxy) s)so10§

pue spue| paysisjem

Jo yireay aroxdunn

pue ‘3101891 109301~

(N 0$9)

s103l01d uoneAISSUOD
Jojem JeImnoug -

(N $1$) serdorourooy
3uiaes A310u0/1018Mm

sjeAoUUl JO
wpwAo[dap djeiopsoy-

(N 00€$) swafoxd
AJUS101Jo 98N I9jem pue

UONBAIISUOCD JOJe AN -

(N S¥19)
uondunsuos A810u0 onpax

IO ‘Joyem 9AI9SUO0D ‘Ayienb
Ire pue 1o)em saoiduir

1ey) spoafoxd Kousrisox
ojewn]o pue uruasid ueqin)-

(N 05$) sar30zens
JUSUIISIAUL UOTIBAIOSUOD

Jel1qey pue puej [BUOISSY-

(N $99) spue

[eanynoLiSe pue spueeuer
uo syoaford uoreAIosu0o
PUE UONRIO)SDI PAYSIOJR A -

(W $0€$) 1e1rqey oprppim
pue swo)sAs [eInjeu Jo
UOIIRIO}SOI PUB UOT)O9)0I ]~

(W 001$)
sweidoud pue ‘syoefoxd

‘sue[d Kouaro1yye asn Jojem
“UR UOIJBAIOSUOD I0J8 A -

(W ov$
- [BIDIA] :3941(]) ADUBAIOSUO))

I9ATY 0891(] UBS 0} UOHEBOO[[Y-

(N 0S$ - [e10IN :2anpOdWo)))
s100f01d uoneAIdSUOD
Jojem eIy nougy-

N

00€$ - TBION TN 001§ - SPARD
:2anpddwo)) swerSoxd pue

30



(I 0€$) sunsind feuoneardor
I0OpINo pue ‘semiojem

‘sapred 0) ssaooe aj0woid Jey)
JuowddURYUS pue Juswdo[oAdp
2INJONISBIUT POZLIOIOW

-uou apraoxd jey) syoeford-

(N 20¥$) satoueAIasu0d £q
Spue[ JeInjeu pue ‘saxe| ‘SIOALL
JO UOTIRIOISOL PUB UOT)0)0I -

(N 0€$) UONRIO}SAI BOS UOJES-

(A 05$) spaysiojem

BPBASN RLISIS Ul A[ddns

10 ‘Ayrenb ‘uonjuolor 1ojeMm
9SBOIOUL JBT[) SPIYSIOIBM 9OINOS
109)01d 10 ‘0101501 ‘dofoAdp
‘98euew ‘axmboe 0} sy00fo1g-

(N 001¢) o8essed
Usy IO 9J1[p[im dA0xdur

0} AINJONIISLIJUT SIOINOSOI

(N 05$)
werdoid uonero)sax

wesns ueqi)-

(N $$)
wei3o1d 9ous10g BYO(-

N
002$) uoneyuswodurr

VSO pue
UONBI0)SOI BOS UOI[BS-

(W 001$) [rouno)
UoT1109101J Uedd()-

N

0¥$) Spue| peysiojem
uo syafoxd yuswordun
0} uoneosoe sdio)
UOIBAIOSUOD) YV))-

n
09$) spuepom paSeuew

pue ‘spueo3uel
‘spue[ TermynoLde uo
UOT}RI0)SOI POYSIOIB M -

(N 0S1$) woysAs syred
9)e)s UIYIIM SpUR] uo
uon09301d paysisrep -

(N 0£2$)

$30.NO0SAT PaysIajem [eISLOD

PUE ‘§1S910J [R)SBOD ‘sAeq
‘sayoraq JO UONO)0I -

(N 085$)
SOIOURAIISUOD Aq Spue|

[eInjeu pue ‘soye[ ‘SISALI JO
UOT)BIO}SAI pUR UOT)09}01]-

(N 0§$) 59010831 SF1IPIM
Jo uoneaissaid pue spuef

paysiojem Jo juswageuetu
10J eIUIOJI[E)) JO ANSIOATUN)
ay) 03 uoneoO[[e Furpun,j-

N

0S$) spue| poumo A[oyearrd

Uo suoroe bﬁcgo\r
Y3001y} oJI[p[im pue ysy

JJouaq 0} paugIsap syoefoig-

(A 01$) spafoxd
UononNpal peol-[any [9A9]

-Aunuod pue [euoidar

yuowsdurt 03 uonedo[E
sdxop uoneaissuo) yo)-

(N 05$) o8ueyo
oyewr[o 0) Sundepe ur

SaNIUNUIIOD [eISLOD ISISSY -

(AL ST$ - seAE)) 32211Q)
paysiojem Aeg o3o1(] UeS
uyim s309foxd Kempred roary-

(W 0T$
~ S9AR)) 139d11(]) AOUBAIOSUO))

ISARY 0391(] uBg 0} UOT)BIO[[Y-

(AL 0€$ - u0aT o(T :392.11(T)
UOT)LI0)SII BIS UO)[BS-

(N 00T$ - 1B
391(q) uoneuowedurr v

PUB UOIJBIOISOI BOS UO)[ES-

31



(W $T$) s1opLuioo ueuedu

pue spuej SULJIOM 90UBYUD

J0 ‘9101821 109301d 0} SJUSUOSED
UOT)BAIISUOD JO uonIsimboy-

(A ST$) uonuojex

Iojem pue ‘Ayjenb 1ojem
‘[onuod uorso1o ‘uonernsanbos
[10S W0QIed ‘Y)eay [10s dA0xduwir
Jey) SayouRI puR SULIR] UO
soonoexd ajowoxd o3 spoaforg-

(A 0$) Aouorfisar
pue uorjeydepe ajewr oaoidwr

Jeyy suonoajoad pue seonoerd
JuowoFeuRw Youes pue ULIL)
dAneAOUUL JO UOTRjUSWIRdUIL
pue ‘yusuidopAop ‘Suruue]d-

(A 08$) 93ueyo oyeuId
0} uorjeydepe YIm SONIUNUTIOD
[e1S800 JSISS® 0] §309[01]-

(N 0S1$) sso1nosax
UBID0 PUB [8)SBOO 109)01d

pue 20uByUL 0} §309(014-

(N 0t'$) SpoysIorem 210)so1
pue syred o}e3s 10 [290] oAa0xdur

1o a.yiqeyai o3 sdio)
UONBAIdSUO)) ) O} UOTJBOO[[ Y-

(A 05$) syeary axyprm
20NPal — AOUBAIISUO))

BPRAON BIRIS-

(N §T$) Swoishs0do
snenbe jo jusurdeuew

aaoxdur 03 ururen

pUe yoIedsar 10J
BILIOJI[RD) JO ANSIOATUN
0} UOT)BOO[[ V-

(N 088) 10a1yg
BINJUS A 9} SUOTe We(]
el JO [eAOWSY-

(N 0T$) usren

unsing ayj Jo ANUIoIA Ur
Iua) AemA1 orjror g
3} JO UONONLSUO))-

(W 0z$)
UOTJBIIODI POZLIOJOW

-UOU 10J SIOALI 0} $S9008
opraoid yey) syooford-

(N §1$) uorssmuo))
011091014 BT~

(W 02$)
syoafoxd Ansaioy ueqin-

(N 08$)
YelIqey peay[a9ls BILIOJI[RD)
UISYINOS JO UOLIRIO)SOY-

(N 0L$) SpaysIoyem [e)seoo

UM IO JSBOD 3} UO
SONI[I0®] [RLISNPUL PIIBPINO
JO UOISIOAU0D IO [BAOWIDY-

(N 0ST$) seare
OAIOSAI 1S90 ‘Spue] 15010

poSeuBW ‘SPaysIojeMm 1S910)
[e15200 JO JuswoAoIduwr
pue ‘UOLRIOISAT ‘UOT)I)0I]-

(L 0S$) spaysiajem

Auno) eIMUS A pue Aeg
BOTUOJA] BJURS UI SPAYSIojesm
Ul SI9Jem pue spuej Jo
U01109101d pue UOTIRAIISII]-

(W 002$)
weido1J ASUBAIOSUO))

BaIy Aeg 00SIOURI] UBG-

(N 001$)
[IUNO) UOIII0IJ UBID()-

(N T1§ - 1097 2(1 32211
AdUBAIOSUOD) JOATY 0301(] UBS-

(N s1$
- S9AR)) :3daa1(T) A3uno)) 03a1(]

UeS UL I0ATY BILIRTIRIA BjURg
3uore syoofoxd Kemyred 10ATy-

32



Zurpuny 10§ 21qIS1[0 210 JRY)
SBaJE PIZIUBQINUOU UT $)03(01]-

(N 0v$) ssonnsexur
yied [euordar 1o [eoO[
Suraoxdur je poune spololg-

(N 002$) stseq
endes 1od e uo sjudwUIOA0S

[e90] 0} sjueid juowoAoxdur
pue uoneiqeyas syred [00]-

(N 502$) syun pue
soniroey yred sjels Funsixo Jo
uoneAIdsald pue uoneIo)soy-

(N 008$) spooyzoqySiou sood
~yjred ur syred pooyroqySiou
9Jes JO JUWOOURYUD

pue ‘uoisuedxo ‘uonear)-

(N 0L$) S901n0sox

OLIOISIY pUB ‘[eIm)[nd ‘jeinjeu
‘TeonDWry sAneN axmboe pue
909101d ‘0103501 R S)OO[01-

(N 0s$)
$)S9I0J JO UOLJRIO)SAI [BOIT0[000

opiaoid jey) syoofoig-

(A 05$) uonorpsun(
AoUeAIOSUO)) BPRASN

BLIDIS JO 9PISINO
SQIYPIIM JO JeOI)
Qonpai 0} s303[o01 -

(N
00¥$) siseq endes Jod € uo

SJUSUILIDA0S [800] 0} SjuRId
yusuwaAoxdwy pue ‘uonesio
‘uoneyiqeyas yred [eoo-

(IN 001$) SonIIo8f Yoreasol
pue UoHEONPS SINJBN-

(AL 00S$) s1un pue soniyroey
yred a1e15 J0 wOT}00301d pur
‘uorearssard ‘uoreIo}soy-

N
008$) spooyroquSou 100d
-y1ed ur syred pooyroqusou

9Jes JO JUdWdOURYUS
pue ‘uorsuedxs ‘UoILII)- !

33



N

0S€$) suonodajoxd pajefar-pooyy
-USe[j I9Y10 pue ‘opI[spnu
‘TojesuIO)S 0) pojelal s30af01g-

(N 001$) e¥2Q Sy urpIm
uorne10)sal pue siredor 09A97-

(N 05¢$) o8eurep pooyy
woyy Aypdord pue suosiod

109101d JB1)) SjuLU)SOAUL
PUE ‘SJUswdA0IdWT 00Ad]
‘son[toe] uonoayoxd poor]-

N
$T$) 1V weIford uonesooy

pue doedg-uad() ueqin) sLIBY
-810q,Z-119q0y oy} Jopun

(N 00T$) spuepiom pue

‘SmopeaW “‘spueprim
‘spuejaduel jo Ayenb
aAoxdur 03 spoefor -

(A $$) oprmajess
sdnoi3 WM
woddns o3 Surpun,j-
(A 00T$) uonesosar
spuepom pue
Juowageuew POO[] JO)
ALIoyINy uoneIoIsoy
Keg 0os1OURL]

ueg 0} UONBOO[V-

(W 001$)

[oxuod poojy apraoad
181} SIIOAIASOI JO
uoneradoar 10 aredoy-

(A 00Z$) uoneooye
pleoq uono9)o1d

POOg AS[[BA [ETUS))-

(AL S$ - eI :9ApnRdW0)))
apimajels sdnoid

JAM Y1 Hoddns 03 Suipun,]-

34



0} pue spi1q A103eIFTUH
199101d 03 sy0af01d-

(12 2y ut soueinqy
pue SIoARY umbeop
UBG PUB OJUSWRIORS
UO SUISIOS [SIJ 10§

I 001§ Jo uonedore

sopnyouy) — (N 00€$)
s109fo1d uoneIo}sox

SOLISYSI] Peay[oals
pue uourfes A9[[eA
[ejus)) pue [e)se0))-

(N 0S$) spuef aeand
UO JI[P[Is pue ysy

I0J suonIpuod Ayienb
Iorem pue Aiddns Jo1em
aaoxduir o3 syoafoig-

(A 00€$) s1oA1x

pue SWesns ur oI p[im
PUE YSIJ I0J SUONIPUOD
saoxduwr 03 s)ySu
A3oA1[op/o8eIo)s pue
Io1em Jo uonisinboy-

(N 00¥$) verqey
SOUIDYSI] PUR YSI SALRU
Jo suoneindod Kae A
[BUI)) JO UOIBIOISIY-

35



— sjuowoAoidun [eydes
pue 90URASAUOD IOjEM
Joy Qyuoyiny 10)e M
JURLL{ O} UOIBIO[[V-
£ouody uoneAIesuo))
pue A1ddng 1018 M7 BOIY
Aeg ‘qm A9[eA ere[)
gjueg °/ 9uoZ ‘DNdAS
‘AMIN VLB ‘UMD
ePOWRTY ‘UMD

‘anngd - (N 0sz$)
23ei10)s LousGiowo

‘Ayrrenb 1ojem Sunjup
‘Ayniqeror oy pajepox
S)JOUQ SPIM-UOITAI JO]
drgsioupred Lmiqersy
[euo13ay vory Aeg oy
Se uMOoUYy ATOANO9[[0D
sotouage 1ajem § Jo
dnoi3 ot 03 uonyEdO[TY-

(N 0T1$)
$100(01d Juow0aId Yy

WNIo IO M\

I0J ojusuIRISRS JO A3
pue AjLIoyIny JIoje
[eUOI3aY 0} UOLIEOO[[Y-
(N 082$)

ue[q uotjejuowoduy
QINJUO A JUIOf AS[[BA
[eU]) Sy} Ul payTuapI
sosodand 1y[ny

36



01

pred s09,1-

:3urnoayyor yunoure

Uur Junoooe apey/deo
woyy Ayjuoyny

I0Je A\ BIOPUOIA BIO(]
% s ueg pue JOSI]
Isje A\ BISOD) BIUOD)

0] ONUDAJI PIdjURIRND)
19811 uonodag

(N 1$)

yuawdinbo ssouparedaid
Kouagowo 10§ Ayuno))
anng 0} UOLBOO[[Y-

(N S1$) eoxy
JTPIIM 9[[IA0IO )
1e s309foxd uonenuoye
I01eMPOO[J 10] Aouoly
[onuo)) pooL] aung
JoNng 0} UonedIO[[y-

N
0$7$) UOIONIISUOIIX

pue Iredoax

Kemids we(y of[1A010-
(A 0$L$)

Jeur)) WO -JUBLL]

pue [eur)) vIOpR

ut Ayroedes Jurio)sar

37



11

S9INIL)S UONONPAI
sey] 9snoyuaaid

Jo voneyowaduwr
Jojnsa1

e se paseyoind somod
J0 1800 pasedsou]-

paanbal syuswnysul
souerjdurod Jo 1s0))-

38



_
Fallbrook Public

Ultility District

990 East Mission Road
P. O. Box 2290
Fallbrook, California
92088-2290

(760) 728-1125 (Phone)
(760) 728-5943 (Fax)

Treasurer's Report
July 31, 2017

Money Market Account

Disbursements 3,202,379.55
Board of Directors:

Receipts $ 2,768,070.07
Milt Davies
Jennifer DeMeo
Al Gebhart Interest
Don McDougal
Charley Wolk Balance as of 6/30/17 $ 1,998,160.46
Staff: Balance as of 07/31/17 $ 1,563,850.98
Brian J. Brady
General Manager
Jack Bebee .
Assistant General Manager Operating Account
Paula de Sousa Mills Disbursements $ 2,940,869.61
General Counsel
Robert H. James Receipts $ 3,184,787.30
Of Counsel to the District
Mary Lou West Balance as of 06/30/17 $ 21,672.90
Board Secretary

Balance as of 07/31/17 $ 265,590.59

All investments have been made in accordance with the District's
Annual Statement of Investment Policy.

A‘W/c&a C_S\LQJL

Paula Clark
August 13, 2017

F:/Administrative Services/Treasurer/Treasurer's Reports/Treasurers Report.xis



0StE oSste 0 98H8Z8TT6 SILON AYNSYIUL SN|LTOT/TE/L  |L102/1E/L 1STYALNI
8€'¥86 8€'¥86 0 9/58Z8TT6 9/N AINSYAYL SN|LT0T/1E/L  |LT0T/TE/L L1S3Y¥ILNI
SL'8TEE SL'8TEE 0 TAMBTZ8Z16 /N AYNSYIYL SN|LTOZ/TE/L  |LTOZ/TE/L 1SIYILNI
T¥'6/ST TY'6LST 0 €OVLLI9ES @D L71>XNvd 3D4N0SAY 1SY14(£T0Z/82/L  |L10Z/8¢/L 1S3YILNI
98'62H¢ 98'62¥¢ 0 61VIL8520 @O 11954 )9 SSTUdXI NVIIMINY|2T0Z/ve/L  |LT02/vT/L L1SFYILNI
9T'0%9T 9T'0v91 0 bdVZTELL Q) 171 )NvE SONIAVS LNOANOY |£T0Z/s¢/L  |L102/€2/L L1SFHILNI
01001 0T00T 0 ZSHHSZ99Y S3LON 0D 8 ASYHD NVOUOW df|£T02/2e/L  |L102/22/L L1SFYILNI
€8'7266 €€°€T S'6686 6EYODSETE SILON V8019 AVIA AINNVA|LT0Z/8T/L |L10T/8T/L LES
8'166 8'166 0 LY9ISOELT ¢V TV-LT10T 11022 LT02/LT/L  |L102/LT/L 1SIYILNI
SLYL6YT 0 SLYL6VT £19MS9920 S3LON d¥0D IDNVNIJ VANOH NVIIMIWY|/T0Z/02/L  |L10T/LT/L Ang
6188057 80°2¢ T#'99052 8HX8Z8ZT6 SALON AYNSYIYL SN{LTOZ/0Z/L |LT02/LT/L 1EN
L6'€620T 0 L6°€620T LAVIAVTEYT TV £-9T0C SAV XVYINYVD|LTOT/ST/L  [LT0T/ST/L SNMOUAVd
TTCET TTZET 0 8AVITESHE £V V-LT0C S8V QHO4|LT0T/ST/L  |L102/5T/L 1S3YILINI
Sy S'vp 0 TOVXLBLLY €V V-LT0¢ S8V 3433d NHOr|/T0Z/ST/L  |LT0Z/ST/L L1S3YIALNI
SLTy SLTY 0 6AYMLET6S £V 2-9107 S8V VLOAOL|LT0Z/ST/L  [LT0T/ST/L 1SFYILNI
9€'16 9€'16 0 LAVIVIEYT TV £-9T07 SAV XVNUVD|/T0TZ/ST/L  [LT0T/ST/L 1S3HILNI
€9'08 £€9'08 0 €0V3IT68YY 1SNYL SI1GVAIFOIY OLNV IVANNAH|LTOZ/ST/L  |£L10Z/ST/L 1SIY3LNI
9%'9¢ 9%'9¢ 0 TOVNSSLLY £V 8-9T0¢ S8V 3¥33Q NHOI|LT0Z/ST/L  |L10T/ST/L 1S3HILINI
LT'6TT LT6TT 0 6AYNTET6S £V 9-9T0¢ S8V VLOAOL|LTOT/ST/L  |£10T/ST/L 1STYILNI
S0T 50T 0 7AYMIEIZT 100d 1SNYL INTWEIND3 HND[/T0Z/ST/L  |£LT0T/ST/L 1S3YILNI
8'L6667 0 8'L666¢ 9Qva88.LY €V 9-LT0¢ S8V 39330 NHOf|/LT0Z/8T/L  |LT02/T1/L ANg
S'6L81 $'6/87 0 89HI85698 @D 17 AN NDINVESTIANYH YNSNIAS|LT0Z/0T/L  [LT0Z/0T/L 1SFYILINI
5566 0 S¥S66 OTAOML6GYY d3dvd WINOD DT1 ONIANN4 (SN) ONI{£T0Z/L/L L102/9/L 73S
9€LL6C STTT T1596¢ TEIVILETE 310N FIDNIYIJIY DWTHA|LTOT/L/L  {£T0T/S/L 1138
¥9°09009 ¥0'9CT 9'¥£66S 7649V0ETE S3LON ADNIDV YNVE NVOTIWOH v¥3a3d|L102/4/L  [L102/5/L 1138
L' LTSSy $S'766C 9T'SEVTSY 98H8Z8T16 SILON AYNSYIULSN|/LTOZ/L/t  |£10Z/S/L ANg
8'0¢ 8'0¢ 0 ZO0OAINOW ANN4 LYYW AINOW|LT0Z/E/L  |LT0T/E/L 1STHILNI
LT'0EY9Z 0 LT'0EY92 8XdSVIETE ZOSV 6W-9T0Z S31Y3S VINING|ZT0Z/S2/L  |£102/1/L SNMOAAYd
8CZTT 87T 0 8XdSVIETE ZOSV 6IN-9T0Z SAIM3S VINNA|LTOZ/ST/L  |LT02/T/L 1SFYILNI

unowy |eyo) 159493U| panIIY Spo9d0id _Nn_uc_..a_ disn)d :c_un_‘_umwo >u_._=uwm 9jeg 9|es 9jeq ospesl adA 1 uonoesues)

LT0Z AInf suondesuel ) 4d

40



PUBLIC
AGENCY
RETIREMENT
SERVICES

TRUSTED SGLUTIONS. LASTING RESULTS.

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Monthly Account Report for the Period

PARS PostsEmployment Benefits Trust 6/1/2017 to 6/30/2017
Paula Clark
Accounting Supervisor
Fallbrook Public Utility District
PO Box 2290
Fallbrook, CA 92088
Account Summary
Beginning Balance Ending
as of Balance as of
Source 6/1/2017 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 6/30/2017
OPEB $752,470.58 $0.00 $3,637.99 $156.76 $0.00 $0.00 $755,951.81
PENSION $608,856.69 $0.00 $1,753.37 $126.85 $0.00 $0.00 $610,483.21
Totals $1,361,327.27 $0.00 $5,391.36 $283.61 $0.00 $0.00 . $1,366,435.02
Investment Selection
Source
OPEB Moderate Index PLUS
PENSION Moderately Conservative Index PLUS
Investment Objective

Source

The dual goals of the Moderate Strategy are growth of principal and income. It is expected that dividend and interest income will comprise a
OPEB significant portion of total return, although growth through capital appreciation is equally important. The portfolio

will be allocated between equity and fixed income investments.
The dual goals of the Moderately Conservative Strategy are current income and moderate capital appreciation. The major portion of the assets is
PENSION . . 5 L . :
committed to income-producing securities. Market fluctuations should be expected.
Investment Return
% Annualized Return

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years Plan's Inception Date
OPEB 0.48% 2.42% - - - — 2/16/2017
PENSION 0.29% 1.77% - - 5 - 2/16/2017

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS; Not FDIC Insured; No Bank Guarantee; May Lose Value
Past performance does not guarantee future results. Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns. Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to

change.

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees
Investment Return: Annualized rate of return is the refurn on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660  800.540.6369 Fax 949.250.1250 www.pars.org

41



T 96ed 00TOTZST JUN0IDY

o\
D71 uswabeuey jJassy EU_M_.

€9'0v8'c9$

00'0

000
(sz'00t’015)
v1bzL'oe
20'641'LT
96'7SE 261
000

£LT0Z ‘1€ AIng Butpu3 yyuo ayy Jo4

OV'€8LLTS

sBujuley siseq jenody je1ol

t1jogly 4o SV (0£tsH'ss)
(€c'TEE'TSE PT)
(sz:00t'015)
20'6L1°LT
pTb2L'oE
96°25€'26v

r;,n? 40 SN E1'819'95
€0°560'S7E'p1

€L£°€08°7T$

1sa43)u] panuddy bujuuibag sso

SOIMNJAS JO anjeA pazipowy Buluuibag ssan
S9SBU2ING MON JO 1S0D) SS9

PaAIRd8Y SpusplAld/suodno) snid

SjuswWAed |edpuLid/s)ieD /sanLINIel JO SPaadold shid
S9|BS WOIY SPOR0I4 SNid

152.49)u] panJooy buipug

SOIMNDAS JO BnjeA pazipowy buipuz

sbujuiey siseg yse) |e101

(0T'642'D)
(¥5266T)
dduejeq yse) Buiso]y)  /4'5/5'8C

$955071/sues) paz)|esy 19N Shid
suodno)/1salau] 0) paje|ay 1SAISUL PaseydInd ssa
PaA1928Y suodna)/spuspiAIg/ASas9iu]

anjeA 1iew buisod

€S'618'9TE VTS
suonpesues | Bbuyjouoday .
uonnqu3uo) ysed 19N MM.NR o1
Ssoseydun, Hglers]
Wind Ansg TL'L0%'£0S

sjudwied jedpulg (15956/06b)
dW00U] pudpIAIQ/Asasaiul /uodno) Aﬁm.wmﬂomw
Spa92014 3Jes bl 9e

slied/ssnuniely  TLTLE'LZEVTS

jJusWeIS ?.m:._E:m Junodoy pabeuepy

anjeA ud.un) ul abueyd
sapel) pamasun
suonisinboy |edipuiig
suopsodsiq [edpulig
slleD/sanumely

anjeA 19ntep buuado

00T01/8Z OIOALYOd INIWLSIANI - ANcd




Z 9bed 00TOTLBZ JuNoDY

o™
T Juswebeuep 1ossy Wi

SIBOA G SN SIeBA § - b SIeAA b - € SIRIAE - 7 SIROA 7 - 1 SUUOW ZT -9  SYIUOW 9 - 0
%000 =
%667
%ETY
T41] Aunjely 03 sheq abelany pajybiom
99°C 1SI0MA 0] uopeing %0b'8T )
%69'T 190l 18 Aunjely 03 pRIA B : W
%8
%SL'T Lijogln o oy 22l 150D 18 AJUN]el 0} PIBIA
%622
%€ 0 . "
o\ov%.mm oW Aousby pad 000 0070 SapeuL panesun
IJON k. O .
10N 3jesodiod %61 maoz NN Jhd WAL YAGRAD <) antu N ANY W
/ puog Aby pay 99'LEV'EBEPT  SS'EOV'6ETYT oljog04 je30L

£1°81995
%00'00T £S'6T8'9CEVT S8'EV'6ET VT

1S249)U] pandoy
[e301-qNS JunoddY pabeuepy

uoneblqo abebyiop

6€'S €5'62L'2LL WEW'ELL pazijesaie|(0D / Anaag payoeg-1assy
€v'LT 0£'502'626'€ 00°000'ST6'€ usodaq jo 3reoMe)
v5'6¢C 0b'€€9'CET’y 00'000°£9T'y 910N 9jesodio)
6T°E €9°90t' LS 00°000°09% 910N / puog Aousby jesapay
%Eb' LT uonebiiqo
oot oIl ) T+'S0T 6t £0°050'6 abefpoy paziesselio) Ausby |esopad
oW \\omwm PION /PUog ASL SN TTbE 97'6££'588'y 00°000'S/8'y 910N / puog Ainsealt 's'n
JUDIdd  ONnjeA 19uen anjeA Jled uondidsag
00T0T£8Z - OI'104140d INJWLISIANI - ANdd
£T02Z ‘€ AInc 6uipug Yuow ayy o4 sonsnpe}s pue Alewwns o1joji0d

wjd @



4

€ abed 00TOTL8Z 1UNODY 571 uawabeue |y Jossy Wi
80T 2L LTS'PST d¥0D YOLOW VLOAOL
[8°0 £8°££0'STT YNV NIINHONIYON FHL
8v'7 TH'€66'bSE NOLLYAOd¥O0D NOTTIIW Y4OA M3N 40 MNVE FHL
U 1T°6£6'9%C MNVE ANOYHONAS
6T 0" 18€'661 av NDINVESTIANYH YISNIAS
SLT S2'918°05C ONI dNO¥S WIONYNIA INSLIW OWOLIWAS
U L0°685'96T VIGNI 40 YNV 31V1S
1 £9°6£9'SkT JNVE SONIAVS LNOANOY
961 02'5£6'082 av SNVe VIQHON
00'F 86°€88'1/S ATINVLS NVOIOW
6£°€ £0°7HT'S8Y 00 8 ISYHD NVOYOW dr
99'0 LE'STE'Y 1SMAL YINMO F433A NHOL
750 SE'09b'bL SI1GVAIZOTY OLNV IVANNAH
€02 78'€92'16C ONI dNOYD SHOVS NVINGT109
99°0 96'986'+6 1SMYL YINMO OLNY L1aFHD a¥o4
121 bL'869'SbT YNVE 30UN0STY 1Sl
bS'E +0°215'905 V1N IINNVA
Yov s S0'T 9€£°00€'0ST 1SMAL INFWAINDA HND
- oy 597 05°9/£'08€ ONI dNOYSLLID
v 040 05'$50°001 ONI dNO¥S 11D
%66'T 60'Z 00°9+6'66C NOLLY3Od¥0D NOYATHD
v = 66'C £1'¥92'04S ONI AVTIIdYILYD
V= 85°0 6£°9TE'E8 LSMAL YINMO OLNY XYWAYD
/ ~ —\ vh'E 12704426 d¥0D WIDNVNIH 3NO TVLLAYD
REEN 9%'T 02'S£6'08Z ADYIWWOOD 40 MNVE TVIIIdINI NVIAYNYD
R %Sh'S 8’1 00°€05°21C 34 VLNVS N3¥3HLJON NOLONITING
vy 88°c SO'LbL'¥SS NOLLYJOd¥0D 1849
N 7 wﬂw 4 S6'T 96°0£4'64T VLLODS VAON 40 YNve
g e B AN %1 00°TZH'18C TVIALNOW 40 MNve
%899 +ggg Ut 19'45€'9bT vaouve 40 MNve
+Y %790t 18°0 TEPSY'STT JDONVYNI4 VANOH NVORIFWY
%2t Tl N e St'692'2€S 00 $534dX3 NVITHIWY
v FESIEY] ~SBUIPIOH JO 1onssy
anjep joxIe
00TOT/L8C - OI'lI04.140d INJWISIANI - dnd4
LT0Z ‘1€ AIng Buipug Yyuoy sy 104 Atewwng 1anssy Junoooy pabeuep

wyd @



Lo

# 9bed 00TOTLEZ unoDY 711 wawsbeuep yossy Wil
%00"00T £S°6T8'9ZE VTS iezor

2T 81'G81'06€ ANYAWOD 8 09UV STIEM

L fom ) WA 000 qaguad DU _TIHE 97'6€/'588'p AYNSYUL SILVLS QILINN

° ETERYEY] sBuipjoH Jo 12nssy

onjeA Jepn
00TOT/8C - OH._Ou_.ECn_ ‘.._,.,,—k/._m__\,_._.mm_>ZH - dNdd4

£70Z ‘1€ AIng Buipuz yuow sy Joy Arewwing 19nssy 3unodoy pabeuep) “ ”



(o)

S abed 00T0TL8Z JUNODIY 71 uawebeue iy oSSy —ZuMu-

220Z/TE/£0 %SL8'T £102/1€/€0 A1a

65°9¢E°01T €0°LE9°01T Y1'€69 SLT  £8'8Y9°0TT £1/82/90 £1/92/90 eey +¥¥ 00°000°011 68M8Z8C16 S31ON AYNSVIYL SN

) Te0e/1£/10 %00S'T §T0T/20/20 LA

04°6£€'VSh 09°9b5°¢SH S/'8T 88'T  91'SEP'TGH LY/£0/£0 £1/50/40 eey +VV  00°000°09% 98H8Z8C16 SALON AUNSYIAYL SN

1202/1€/2T %000°C £102/€0/10 Q14

£9°989°€6€ YT vb9'v6E 9C'849 LT 68'LEL'VEE £1/82/90 £1/92/90 eey +Yv¥ 00°'000'06€ T8N8L8TT6 SALON /N AdNSYIAL SN

1202/1£/0T %0SZ'T 910Z/1£/0T 41G

00°€48'bbe P90EY T vL'68L 0T’ €1°€0L°0t¢ L1/91/€0 LT/¥1/€0 eey +V¥v  00°000°05¢C £918¢8C16 SILON AUNSYIYL SN

1202/1€/80 %000°Z +102/20/60 QLA

07'SLE V0P SLETTT0p £8°LbE'E 26'T  ST90V'T0V 91/50/21 91/10/1 eey +VYV  00°000°00% 2/Q878C16 SALON AUNSYIAUL SN

1202/1€/L0 %05T°T ¥102/1€/40 ALd

22'881°10¢ ¢6°08€"00€ +0'81 84'T  SL'89T°T0¢ 9T/€2/T1 91/Ce/11 eey +¥V. 00°000°S6C CAMBZ8CI6 /N AdNSY3IL SN

1202/1€/£0 %STT'T 9102/10/80 414

89'GS0'TLT PT8LT0LT SE'S £€8'T  09'9T0°0LT L1/01/S0 £1/80/50 eey +¥V  00°000°'SLT 9/58¢8¢16 /N AdNSY3dL sn

T20T/1€/S0 %000°Z ¥102¢/20/90 A1A

oV 218'b0b Oy 1TY 6T°SSE'T €T ET'BISETY 91/50/01 91/40/01 eey +v¥ 00°000°00% 9NMEZ8LT6 S31ON AUNSYRYL SN

1202/0E/40 %SLE'T 9102/20/50 a1d

69°€SH'1EE T9'081°6¢C¢ 80°'¥9T°T 98'T  L1'9¢E'8tE £1/50/10 L1/€0/T0 eey +YV 00°000°'SEE 8/08¢8CT6 SA1ON AYNSYIUL SN

1202/0€/¥0 %SLE'T 9T0Z/20/S0 ALA

oTCTIH'8b1 S8'29€'LpT £€2°1¢s 98'T  9T'SE0’LbT L1/€0/20 L1/10/20 eey +¥V  00°000°0ST 8£0878C16 SALON AUNSYIUL SN

020T/0E/TT %000°C £102/20/¢T A1Q

vL608°6EL 00°€CE'orL CCELY'T 1€'T  TT66'CSL 91/62/¥0 91/L2/%0 eey +¥V  00°000°0£L [44 1141413 J1ON AdNSY3YL SN

0202/0£/90 %S29°T ST0Z/0£/90 ALa

2/'S20'96¢ 21'906'862 S8'91y 9T'T  v6'988'66¢ 91/20/11 91/10/11 eey +YV  00°000°S6C 8HX8Z8C16 S3LON AUNSYIYL SN

0202/1£/50 %00§'T $T02/10/90 AL

SL°STT’STS £6'9eH'1€S 20'bEE'T 90'T  €£'69b°cEs 91/20/60 91/10/60 eey +¥V  00°000°'5CS S3IX8LBLI6 SILON AINSYIYL SN

020Z/T€/S0 %00S°T ST0Z/10/90 4L1A

08'$ST°09€ 0T'bTE99€ SLYP16 L8'0  69'+0L'89¢ 91/62/90 91/£2/90 eey +¥v¥  00°000°09¢ S3IXBLBCT6 S3LON AJNSYIYL SN
anjeAp 350D Isasauy 350D je 150D ajeq ajeq bupey bGupey Jed dIsnd Armew /uodno) /axeq payeq

joNiel pazipowy panunoy WiA  jewmbuo ames apei) sApoow d3S uondriosaq/adAL Andag

00T0T£8C - OI'TIO4140d LNJWLSIANI - ANdd
£10T ‘1€ AIng Buipuz yyuop auy Jo4 PISH S211INJ3S Jo [1e39Qg Junoddy pabeuepy




9 9bed 00TOTLET WNODY

N
711 Wweawabeuepy 19ssy W

£2°0¥0°SC

0202/02/£0 %0S6'T £102/0%/£0 Qia

00'SL6'vC 06'+1 86'T  SL'bL6'PT LT/0T/L0  LT/LT/L0 v +VY  00°000'ST £19M59920 SILON d¥0D FIONVYNIH YANOH NYIIIWY

0202/t2/20 %0S1°Z §102/+¢/20 A1Q

1H'€66°bSE £0'980'2S€ 6b"00€°€ PI'T  0€'8p1°75¢ ST1/£0/£0  ST/£0/40 v v 00°000°¢SE 0ZOH90+50 310N d¥0D (F19V1TvD) NOTIIW ANE

0202/b1/20 %000°T £102/9T/20 A1a

60'v14'06 £2°168'68 00°5z8 S0'T  07'T/8'68 L1/91/20  L1/€1/20 v +¥  00°000'06 ZWAMS9920 FONVNI4 VANOH NVITUIWY

6102/10/2T %0SZ'T $102/10/21 Al1A

€1'¥9°0LS 90'662°'14S SL8IT'2 9T OV I8T'LLS SUVT/H0  ST/RZ/VO £V Y 00°000°59S €49712T6%T SALON dH0D WIDNYNIH dvTHdYIALYD

6102/10/0T %00/'v 6002/¥2/60 LA

00'€0S°212 €9'00£°€12 £EEET'E 8¢'T  00°08°02C 91/80/90  91/£0/90 eV Y 00000002 £08168121 d40D HLYN NOLONITING

6102/£0/90 %0S0°2 9102/60/90 A1d

08°081°00T L' (9666 05'£0¢ £0'T  00'8V6'66 91/60/90  9T1/20/90  Teeq +899 00'000°001 6SN£96TLT S31ON d¥0D ONI dNOYSILID

6107/91/50 %795'T 9102/91/50 A1

00'9%6'662 00"000°00¢ €9'G/6 95'T  00°000'00€ 9T1/91/S0  91/60/S0 ey -YV¥  00'000°00€ ZHAP9L99T S31ON dHOD NOYAIHD

€9'90V’LSY 86'VTE'6SY LLOEO'T 0E'T  09'LI1'6S5F 00°000'09% lejoy-qng adAL Ajindos

0202/82/20 %00S'1 £102/82/20 ALA

8L'vT8'v1T £5°188°b12 £9'0L£'T ST 0b'T98'bIT L1/82/20  L1/¥2/T0 eey +¥Y  00°000°STZ 62109S€TE STLON VIWNA

6102/¥2/0T %000°T 9102/52/0T A1a

S8'185°2iC SY'Ebb'bire $1°099 OT'T  0T7'SST'bie 9T/S7/01  9T/¥2/0T eey +¥¥  00'000'SHC 6£09SETE SA10N VG019 IV JINNVH

¥'S0T'6t T6'LTE'6Y 96'TL S0'T  16'0vS'6v €1'0S0'6Y 1e301-qng adAL Ayundas

6102/10/90 %S84°T 910¢/10/90 A1Q

1H'S0T 6% 6'LTE'6b 96°'2L SO'T  T6'0bS'61 9T/0€/90  91/60/90 eey +WV  £5'0S0'6Y 8XdSY9ETE Z0SY 6W-9107 SATUIS VINNA

9T 6£L'S88"'Y €E'TIT'TO6Y St'OEL'ET TS'T  S9'S9L'VI6Y 00°000'SL8'Y 1e301-qns 2dA) Aundsg
onjep 350D Jsasou] 350D je 3s0) ajeq ajeq Suey bHuney Jed dIsnd Anel /uodno) /ajeq pazeq

e pazipowy panIddYy WILA jeuibluQ ETRRETN apels SApool dBS uondudsaq/adAL Ajinoas

£70T ‘1€ Aing 6uipu3 yuop ay3 Jo4

00T0TZ8Z - OT1041¥0d INIWISIANI - n._ﬂ:ﬁ._m,
PIoH S9131INJ3S 3O [1e39 JUNO0JXDY pabeuepy




0 0)

£ 3bed 00TOTL8Z ooy D71 wswebeuely jossy wWiah

8T0Z/€2/£0 %0SE'T §102/€2/10 AL

£9'6£9°SH¢ 00°000'SHC SS'18 Z€'T  00°000°SbZ ST/V2/T10 ST/v2/10 UN YN 00°000°SHC bdVeZE9LL a0 L7 XINvE SONIAVS LNOANOY

8T0CT/ET/€0 %00T°'T £T0Z/ET/£0 GLa

05'¥50"001 00°000°00T £6'vCh 80'T  00°000°007 E1/b1/€0 ET/PT/€0 UN dUN  00°000°00T 8dIV8T/LT @D 171 MNvg 11D

8102/0/10 %00%'T £102/91/90 A1d

€' 186'6ST 00'000°091 <C'98¢ o't 00°000°09T £1/91/90 L1/91/90 T-d T-v  00°000°091 PXd1S0€LT SOd3Q L3430 YN INVYELLID

LT0Z/0T/TT %006°T £T0Z/01/50 Aid

£8°££0°SCT 00°000°S¢T Ly E0b o1 00°000°S2T LT/01/50 £1/80/50 1-d T-¥  00°000°SCT TASNZ09s9 SOd3A 1¥3D AN ANV NDINHONTYON

OV'E€9'2ET'Y E€T°$60'92Z'y §5°096'€T TT'T  SL'S99'€ST'y 00°000'£9T'y lerol-gqns 2dA L Aundas

T202/10/¥0 %0SL'Z £102/12/£0 ALQ

08'60£°50€ 9C'0ET’20€E LT1°6L6°C 6S9°C 00'997°70¢ £L1/90/%0 LT/£0/%0 (44 -V 00°000°00¢ TXVATESSO SALON 4400 134ad

T202/L1/TT %S29°7 9102/L1/T1 Aid

8'88L°0¢¢C SSbL0°L12 80°/81°1 96'C  00'SS4°91¢ L1/€0/20 L1/10/20 £y +4d44 00000022 $A3d9H/19 SANOG ATTINVLS NYOUOW

1202/01/50 %0S0° 9102/01/50 Q1A

STTH0'6bC I8'EL8'6VC ET'EST'T 90'C  00°S£8'6bC 91/91/50 91/01/50 [4 -¥  00°000°0S¢ SAVATESSO J1LON dd0D 1SMYL 8 ONDINVE HONYIG

1202/50/50 %0S2°Z 9102/50/50 ALa

89'69+°58¢ ¥’ 161°98¢ 88°TES'T €1°C  S6'895°98¢ 91/01/50 91/90/S0 [4) -¥ 00000582 T930W8SZ0 SALON dd0D 11A3HD SSTUdXI NYITIIWY

1202/52/%0 %529°T 9102/52/%0 a1d

(1av1IvD)

8'€97'16¢ £THSE'S6¢C 00°0€0¢ TT°C  02°£69°96¢ 91/S1/80 91/01/80 A4 +4499 00°000'06¢ SNADTHI8E AN d¥00 JNI 449 SHOVYS NYIWA109

1202/T2/%0 %005'C 9102/12/¥0 ALa

05°G60°1SE ' LES'TSE 95°0€+'T 8€'C  00'600°ZS€ 91/€1/50 9T1/01/50 €V +4499 00°000°0S€ 0v3gdorL19 SALON dd0D ATINVLS NYOIOW

0Z07/£0/TT %055°T §102/£0/21 Alq

81°S8T°06E 9€£°7S8'68¢ £9°UP'T 9T'T  S9°6/S°T6E 91/62/¥0 91/L2/v0 4] Y  00°000°S8€ QA0S L6V6 SILON ANYAIWOD B ODYYd ST1AM

0202/22/L0 %00+'y 0102/¢z/£0 ALd

£0°CHT S8k S8°091°¢8Y 05°00S T€C  0£590°cey 91/6¢/v0 91/L2/+0 ey -V 00°000°SSy CSHHS?99% S3LON 03 8 ASYHD NVOYOW dr
onjeA 350D Jsalaul 3s0D je 30D ajeq ajeq Buney buney aed dIsnd Auimew /uodno)/ajeq payeq

R EY TN pazijowy panoy WLIA [ewBugo ames apeil SApoonW dRnsS uonduosag/adA L Ajundas

00TOT/8C - OT104L40d INFWLSIANI - ANd4

£10Z ‘1€ AIng Buipu3 tpuoyy ayy Jog PISH S2RLINDS jJO J1e3aQ JUNODDY pabeuely NMHM __.



o

8 sbed 00T0T£8Z JUnoDY 1y ucmﬂ_ommcwi Jossy _Zn_ﬂ-

0€'S0Z'676'S 09°€S8'vT6’E 61'TTE9T vLT 09'T8LVT6'E 00'000'ST6'E jeroL-qns adAL Ayunosg
6102/21/80 %000°Z §102/21/80 A1Q

L8VLT'LPT 00'000°5+¢C 61°28¢°C ¥6'T  00°000'SHC ST/¢1/80  S1/21/80 1d -V 00000°Sbe 83N0ZHOVT @2 171 ¥N VSN NVE 3NO TVILdYD
6107/42/L0 %000°C ¥102/¥2/L0 A1a

LL66L9bT 00°000°St¢C 0b'L0T 6'T  00°000°SHC v1/S2/L0  $T/ST/L0 1-d Y 00°000'ShC 60V¥DL8520 @D 11 854 Mg SSTUdXT NYITYIWY
6102/€0/S0 %0S0°7 £102/v0/50 414

ST'9T8°05¢ 00°'000°05¢ $S'8EC'T S0'C  00°000°0SC LI/¥0/S0  £1/£0/S0 v Y 0000005 ONAAE9S98 D AN INVE INSLIW OWOLIWNS
6102/50/¥0 %016'T £102/90/40 A1Q

96°04L°642 00'000°082 0T'8£L'T 16'T  00'000°08¢ L1/90/¥0  £1/50/%0 v +¥  00'000'08Z 93NSLTH90 dd 171 NOLSNOH YLLODS YAON 50 MNvE
6102/£0/20 %088'T £102/60/20 414

00'1ZH'182 00000082 $9'625°C 06'T 00000082 L1/60/20  L1/80/20 gey +¥  00°000°082 COWLTHI0  SOIA 133D ODYIIHD IVIYLNOW 40 NNYE
6T0Z/0T/10 %068°T £102/21/10 A1A

O’ 18E'66T 00'000°00¢ 00'1€2 16'T  00'000°00¢ L1/ZT/10  £1/OT/10 ey -¥¥  00°000°002 84H(85698 QD 171 AN NIINVESTIANYH YISNIAS
8T0Z/8T/CT %0S0'2 £102/81/¢1 A1A

£0'685°91T 00'000°5b2 Sb'G09 96'T  00'000'SHC €1/61/21 €1/61/21 N YN 00°000°SH2 6ANESZISS @D 17 VIANI 40 MNvE 3LVLS
8T0Z/0E/TT %09/°T 9102/50/2T A1A

02'S£6'082 00"000°08¢ 0v'798 vL'T 00°000'08Z 91/50/¢Y  91/10/CT cey “¥¥  00'000°08¢ 9YMI85559 @D AN ONVINI MNVE YIQUYON
8T0Z/0E/TT %094°T 9102/50/21 41Q

02'S£6°082 09'€68'64¢ 20'5¢£8 8L'T 09'18L'6/C 91/50/2T  91/10/21 gey +Y 00000082 LZSY909€T D AN MNYE TVIIdIWI NVIAYNYD
8102/62/0T %080°C £102/82/0T a1a

19'¥SE'9bC 00'000°5+Z £T°L0E'T 96'T  00°000°GHT £1/6¢/01 £1/62/01 UN YN 00°000°5b¢ #X9529090 a0 11 Yaouvd 40 dNvd
8107/S2/0T %0ST'Z £102/52/0T A1d

11°6£6'96C 00°000'SH¢ 6T VIv'T S0'T  00°000°SHC €1/92/01 €1/52/01 uN AN 00°000°St¢C OWSOLSTOE @D 17 Nvd ANOYHONAS
8T0T/ET/80 %00/4°T ST0Z/21/80 A1a

$8°565'SHT 00°000°SHT 98'6£6°'T ov'T  00°000°SHC S1/21/80  ST/T1/80 1-d ¥ 00°000°Ste 9NSITHOPT ad L1 YN VSN MNvE INO TVLLIYD
8102/0€/L0 %00€'T §T02/82/10 A1A

$£869'StC 00'000°StC 06'v€ OT'T  00°000°SHC S1/62/10  ST1/62/10 N AN 00°000°SHeC €OVLLTOEE ad L7 MNvd 30¥N0STY 15914

anjep is0) Jsasaug 3so) je 1s0) ajeq ajeq buney buney Jed dIsnd Aunmep fuodno) /ajeq umumn

e pazipowy pan.oy WIA 1euwbug e opell sApoolw dBsS uondudsaqg/adA L Apinas

£702 ‘1€ Aing buipuz yuow ayy Jo4

00T0T/8Z - OIN04.L40d INIWLSIANI - andd
PISH S2ILINJAS JO [1e39Q JUN0ddY pabeuepy

wiyd @



o

6 96ed 00TOTL8Z U0y o711 wawabeuep Jossy N4
99°LEV'ESE VTS SJUSWISIAUT JRI0L
€1°819'95$ 1S949ju] PONIDY
£S'6T8'9ZEYI$S  £0°G60'STEVTS £1°'8T995$ %SL'T S8'TTT'SOE'VYTS S8'E9P'6ET VTS 1e30L-qNS SRS
£5°618°92E'VT £0°S60'SZEYT £1'879'9S SL'T  S8'7TT'S9EWT S8'E9V'6ET YT Ie304-gng Junodoy pabeuep
€S°6TL'TLL L0°T8E'ELL 1T T0S €S'T VETSE'ELL IV ETV'ELL lejol-qng adAL Aunoag

1202/ST/01 %028°T £102/ST/£0 A1a

8£°420°0€ 08°£66'62 (b 81 08'£66'6C LY/8T/L0  LT/TT/L0 eey N 00°000°0€ 9avass/Lb £V 9-107 SaV 39330 NHOC

120T/ST/90 %0£9'T £102/52/10 A1d

96'986'b6 1£°666°b6 15°0L (9T S9'666'06 L1/ST/10 [T/81/10  eey YN 00°000°56 8aVATESHE £V V-£10T Sa¥ ayod

. T202/S1/%0 %062°T 9102/12/60 AL

SE'09'bL 10°266°b2 00'€Y 0T  16'686'vL 91/12/60  9T/bT/60  eey YWV 00°000°SL £JVIT68bY 1SMYL STIVAIIOTY OLNY IVANNAH

1202/S1/b0 %084'T £102/20/€0 Q10

£9'8£0°0€ £1'566'67 €2'€2 6T £1°666'6C LT/20/€0  [1/TT/70  eey AN 00°000°0€ TOVX/8LLY £V v-£102 SAv 34330 NHO(

T1202/41/10 %0vL'T £102/92/10 ALa

8€'H17'0TT 00°000°02T 07’18 SLT T0'LLE6TT L1/92/10  [1/61/10  eey VYV 00°000°0ZT LY93IS0ELT TV TV-L107 110D

020Z/S1/80 %0bT'T 9T02/01/80 ALA

0LLYY £1°666'+b 08'2C YT'T 6L'866'bb 9T/01/80  91/10/80  eey YVW  00°000'St 6AYMLETE8 £V 2-9T07 SAV V.LOAOL

0202/S1/40 %0F9°'T £102/22/€0 ALa

9€£'00£0ST YT b66'6bT €€°60T 08'T  +T'b66'6HT L1/72/€0  [1/ST/€0  eey VYV 00°000°0ST ZAYMOEOZT 100d 1SMYL INTWAINDT HND

0Z02/51/90 %0SZ'T 9102/£2/£0 A1Q

96'658"bE 90°866'b€ bb 6T STT  T1T'L66'E 9T/(T/L0  9T/61/L0  eey YN 00°000'SE TOVNS8LLY €Y 9-9T07 SAY 39330 NHOC

020Z/S1/50 %00€'T 9T0Z/T1/50 ALA

09°£5'60T 6€'966'60T 95°€9 0T 8E'H66'60T 9T/TT/SO  91/20/S0  eey vV¥  00°000°0TT 6AYNIET68 £V 8-9T07 S8V V.LOAOL

6107/ST/80 %0L1'T 9102/02/£0 ALQ

6£°91€°E8 00°60b°€8 LEEY ST'T  T9'90b°€8 91/02/£0  9T/¥T/LO N YW THETHES LAVALTERT TV £-9T07 SAY XYWYVD
onjeA 350D Jseiqul 350D je 350D ajeq ajeq buney buney Jed dIsnd Aumep/ :Nn:OU\ ajeq peajeq

190en pozipowy panioy WIA  JewbLQ ames spes) sApoow dBs uondunsag/adA] Aundes

£LT0T ‘1€ Aing Buipu3 yuop a3 4o4

00TO0T/8¢C - O1N04.L40d ._.zuz._.mm_>2H - n_Dn_u_
PISH s2n1ndas jo |iejaQ Junoddy pobeuepy

wid @



i

0T 9bed 0OTOTL8Z UNOIDY

711 uswabeuep 19ssy N4
6102/T0/90 %S8L°T 9102/10/90 A1Q
S9'1 S9'1 00'1 (15°¢22) (05°5¢€p) 1H°S0T’61 11°007 8450 £1'050°6h 8XdSYOLTE ZOSY 6W-9T0C SATYTS YWNA
S9'T  9S'¢ 95'€ (LoeLg'oT) (6€°9z0'6T) 97°6€£'588"Y 00°000'S£8"Y fe04-qns odAy Ajinoas
T20T/TE/E0 %SL8'T LT0T/TE/€0 ALA
181 [4a4 Wy b 01€) (yeeee) 69°92€°011T 0€001 S NYOYOW 00°000°0TT 68M8C8CT6 SILON AUNSYIYL SN
T20Z/TE/T0 %00S°T ST02/20/20 ALA
6L'T £€'p £ 01°€6L'T PSH06°T 0L'6E€"VSY LL'86 STNYOYOW 00°000°09% 98H878Z16 SZLON AYNSYIAUL SN
1202/1£/2T %000°Z £102/£0/10 QLA
8.1 17v 1% (Lb'£56) (¢z'150°1) £9'989°€6€ S6°001 J6SH 00°000°06€ 18N8Z8Z16 SALON €/N AUNSYIUL SN
1202/1€/0T %052'T 9102/1€/0T A1a
SL'T o1r'd ]84 9E"TWY'E (8691 00"€L8bT S6'L6 d¥91LID 00°000°052 £91878¢16 SILON AYNSYIUL SN
1202/1€/80 %000°C +102/20/60 ALA
U 88'¢ 88'€ SPIST'E $6°896°C 0T'SLE VOV 60'101 LSNVOUOW 00°000°00% 2£Q8T8TT6 SALON AYNSYIUL SN
1202/1€/L0 %0S2°C ¥102/1£/£0 410
L7 4 we 0€°208 (£5'08) 2881 '10¢ 01'201 T4Vd dNE 00000662 CAMBZEZI6 /N AUNSYIIL SN
T202/T€/£0 %STT'T 9102/10/80 ALA
L1 68'¢ 68'€ vbLiL 80°6£0°T 89°SS0°TLT SL'L6 d¥9LLID 00°000°SLT 9/5878¢16 9/N A¥NSYIYL SN
1202/1€/50 %000°C +102/20/90 QL4
9T L9°€ [9'€ (00°0£9°9) (€££'510'6) 0b'2I8b0b 0z'101 LSNVOYOW 00°000°00% 9INMBTZELT6 SALON AYNSYIYL SN
120Z/0£/¥0 %SLE'T 910Z/20/50 A1a
91 [4°X3 w9e 80°€4C°C [AWX4RS 69'€SH'TEE ¥6'86 TN 00°000°SEE 820878216 SALON AdNSYIUL SN
1202/0€/¥0 %SLET 910Z/20/50 ALA
(91 [AX3 (4% STHHO'T Y69LET 01°ZTH'8T ¥6'86 d¥9ILID 00°000°0ST 80828716 SALON AUNSYIUL SN
020Z/0£/TT %000°C £102/20/21 A1Q
85T 1€ 12°¢ (97°€15'9) (8°68¥°ZT) vL'608'65/ ¥E'101 d¥91LID 00°000°0€Z hY8T8TI6 310N AYNSYIYL SN
0202/0£/90 %S29'Y §T02/0£/90 A1q
0S'T £8'C €8'C (0b'088°27) (€z'098°¢) 24'520'96¢ SE°001T 2GSH 00°000°$62 8HX878716 SALON AYNSYAUL SN
0202/T£/50 %00S°T S§T0Z/10/90 LA
8b'T 9.7 9.'C (81°112'9) (86'¢HC'8) SLSTT'STS ¥0"001 N 23S ALl 00000°5¢S SIAX8L8LT6 SALON A¥NSYIUL SN
020Z/T£/S0 %00S°T ST02/10/90 A1Q
8’1 9.'C 9T (0£°651°9) (68'6+5'8) 08'$ST°09€ $0'001 d¥9LID 00°000°09¢ SAXLBCT6 SALON AYNSYIYL SN
PN Je IS0 0} uoneng 3so) yowy 350D UuQ anjep DLid ajeq Jjoag led dIsnd Auniep/uodnoy /oyeq pajeq
WLA uoneina oApaYa  1/9 |esdun 1/91e23un  19vIEW e 1e) PEN uondudsaq/edAL Ayandss

00T0T/8Z - OTI'104140d INIWISIANI - dNd<

£T02Z ‘1€ Ang Buipuz yiuop ayy Jo4 sonAjeuy 13 anjep j9)e Jied Junoddy pabeuely

wiyd f




TT 3bed 00TOTL8T UNODY

N

D711 wawabeuep yassy wWidd)

1202/S2/¥0 %S29°T 9102/S2/v0 ALa
@TavTivo)

0s¢c e 15°€ (1€°060°'V) (8€°6¢t'S) 28'€97'16¢ #H'00T 12/52/€0 ISYHOWAL 00°000°062 SNADTHIS8E LN dHOD ONI dd9 SHOVS NYWATI09
1202/12/¥0 %005'C 9102/12/v0 ALd
e 19°¢ 18°¢ (96'THb) (0S'€16) 05°'S60'TSE T€°00T VLLODS 00°000°0S€ 0vagorLT9 S3LON dHOD ATINVLS NVOUOW
0202/£0/21 %085°2 §102/£0/21 14
£1'e 61'¢ 6T'¢ 8zee Y P6ET) 81°G81°06¢ SE'TOT YY4STIIM 00°000'S8E SYOEPL6V6 S3LON ANVAWOD 8 09UV STIAM
0202/22/£0 %00t'¥ 0102/2¢/£0 A.LQ
80'¢C 6L'C 6L7¢ 81°180°€ (Lzeee’s) €0'2v's8y 59'901 ANOg 00°000°SSH CSHHSZ99¢% S3LON 0D 8 ASYHD NVOUOW dr
0202/02/£0 %0S6°'T L102/02/£0 LA
68T L8'C 8T £2°59 8p'59 £T°0b0°ST 91'00T SAVIONvA 00°000°'ST £19MS9920 S31ON dd0D FINVYNIJ VANOH NVITIIWY
0202/62/20 %0S1°T S102/42/20 4La
18°'T 6£'¢C 134 v€'L06'C TT°SH8°C TH'£66'PSE S8°001 02/¥¢/10 120V M3aN 00°000°2SE 0ZDH90+90 JLON d¥0D (378YTIVD) NOTIIW ANd
0202/#1/20 %000°C L102/91/20 GLA
18°'T {44 e 98'¢¢S 68'1+S 60°¢1H'06 9+'001 OHNZIW 00°000°06 CIWEMS9920 JONVNIZ VONOH NVYOTJIWY
6102/10/2T %0ST'T ¥102/10/21 4iq
08’1 9Tt 9T'C (£6'p€S) (LT L1%'9) £T'¥92'0L8 <0°'101 120V M3IN 00°000°595 €4972164T S31ON d¥OD TVIONYNIA ¥V THdUILYD
6T0Z/T0/0T %00L ¥ 6002/b2/60 ALA
SLT b0'¢ $0'¢C (£9'261°T) (00°2£T'8) 00°€05°212 ST'90T NVWQ@I09 00°000°00Z £281681CT dd0D HLYN NOLONITING
6102/£0/90 %050°C 9102/60/90 4.1Q
S6'T 08'1 08’1 £€°€1T 08zee 08°081'00T 81°00T d¥9ILID 00°000°00T 651496741 ST1ON d¥0D IONI dNOYDLLID
6102/91/50 %T9S'T 9102/91/50 G.LQ
(8T SLT SLT (00'vS) (00'+S) 00'9v6'66¢ 86'66 AV4STIIM 00°000°00€ CHAP9/991 S31ON 4400 NOYAGHD
6%'1 reT pe'T (S€'816'T) (z6'01£'T) €9'90t'LSY 00°000°09% leyoL-qns adAL Aandag
020¢/82/20 %00S'T £102/87/20 A1Q
£9°T 0s'¢ 0s'¢ (§£'9S) (¢9°2€) 8/'ve8'v1t 6'66 SVHO WdC 00°000°STC 6C109S€T¢ S31ON YWNd
6102/v2/0T %000'T 9102/52/0T ALA
SP'T 61°C 61'¢ (09°'198'T) (SE°€L9'T) S8'185°¢he 10°66 N 23S Al 00°000°SHC 6E£Y0DSETE S3.LON Tv8019 VI JINNVS
S9'T S9°'T 00'T (15°222) (0s°sev) TH'S0T'6Y £+'050'6b lejoL-qng adA1 Aysnoag
PIN 1€ Jsiom 03 uoneing 3so) powy 3s0) uo anjep 2olid ajeq 019 ded dIsnd Aunjey /uodno) /a3eq pajeq
WLA uoneing 9AIPRYT  1/9 jealun 1/9 jeasun e IoielW  |1ed IxeN uonduosaa/adAL Anoag

£LT02 ‘1€ AIng 6uipu3 yiuol oy Jo4

00T0T1/8¢ - OH._OH_.EOQ (._.Zm__\,_._.wm_>zH - ODnE
sondjeuy 3 anjep 19)lepW J1e4 JUN0dDY pabeuepy

wiyd @



™

ZT 9bed 0OTOTZ8Z JunoXY 717 uswsbeue ) 19ssy WD
8T0T/8T/CT %0S0°Z £10Z/81/2T A1A
SH'1 LE°T LE'T £0°68S°T £0°68S°T £0'685°9%C 59°001 120V MIN  00°000°StC B6ANEBTISS D 17 VIANI 40 YNva 31LY1S
8T0Z/0E/TT %094°T 9102/50/¢T A1d
¥8°0 [ X" €T 07'SE6 07°S€6 07'S€6°08C ££°001 TIRY3IW 00°000°08Z 9YM18SSS9 D AN ONVINI4 XNV VAAYON
8102/0£/TT %094°T 9102/50/2T @1a
81 €T €T 09'180°T 09'€ST'T 027'S€6'082 £€°001 NYWAT0D 000007082 £Z5¥909€T a2 AN JINVE TYRIFDINT NYIQYNYD
8102/62/0T %0S0°Z £10¢/82/0T a1d
A v’ vt T9¥SE'T T19°H6E°T 19'v5E'9bC SS°00T 120V MaN 00'000°SHC PA929090 ad 11 vaouvd 40 MNvd
8102/S2/0T %0ST°Z £102/52/0T G1a
9¢€'1 €T [ XN 1T°646°'T 11°646'T TT°646'9%C T8°00T 120V M3N 00°000'SH¢ OWSO/LSTOE D 17 JNVE ANOYHONAS
8T0T/ET/80 %00L°T ST0Z/21/80 G1Q
't £0°T €01 ¥8°G6S $8'56S $8°66S°SHC ¥C'001 122V M3IN 00°000°SHC INSIZHOLT ad 17 ¥N VSN JNvE 3NO TVLLdYD
810T/0€/L0 %00E'T ST02/82/10 A1a
60 660 66'0 bL'869 v.'869 vL'869°SHT 62°001 100V MaN 00°000°SHC €OVLLT9EE a2 17 %NVE I0UNO0SIY L1SuId
8107/€2/L0 %0SE'T ST0Z/£2/10 QLA
20T 160 L6°0 £9°6/9 £9'6/9 £€9°649'SHC 82°001 120V M3N 00°000°SHC bdVTCELL @D 171 %NVE SONIAVS LNOANOY
8T0T/ET/€0 %00T'T £T02/€T/€0 ALd
96°0 19°0 19°0 0S8'$S 0S'vS 05°v50°001 S0°00T 100V M3aN 00°000°007 8dOVH8ZLT D 17 YNvg 11D
810Z/20/10 %00¥'T £102/91/90 ald
W't w0 w0 (89°81) (8981) CE186°6ST 6666 dd9LLID 00°000°09T PXd1S0ELT SOd3d 1430 YN INvALLID
L10Z/0T/1T %00%°T £102/0T/S0 A1Q
Pe'T 870 8C°0 £8°/€ €88 €8'L£0°SCT €0°001 OLLIAvYL 00°000°SCT TASNZ0959 $OdIA L¥ID AN MNVE NINNHONTYON
LT 96T L6T LT'6E5"9 (s€'z€0'17) OV'EE9'ZET'Y 00°000°£9T'y 1e101-qns adAL Aynoog
720T/10/¥0 %0SL°C £102/12/£0 414
[44 (454 [45%4 YS'bLS'E 08°6Eb°E 08'+0£°S0€ 06’101 S NYDYOW 00°000°00€ TXV4TESS0 S3A.LON dd0D 18gd
1202/LT/TT %S29°C 910¢/L1/11 A1
[ W4 w0y [k 4 COETL'E 8VEE0'y 81°88L°0¢C 9£°00T S NVDYOW 00°000°02¢ +a399vL19 SANOY ATINVLS NVOUONW
1202/0T/S0 %0S0°Z 9T0¢/01/50 A1A
IT'¢ 09'¢ 09°¢ (£5°1€8) (S2°26L) STTR0 66T 2966 NVEAIN 00°000°05C SAV4ATESSO 310N dd0D LSNYL 3 ONDINVE HONVY4
1202/50/50 %0ST°T 910¢/S0/50 A1a
\far4 JARS LS'E (99°12L) (L7°680°T) 89°69%°G8¢C 91°001 NVIWAI09 00'000°58¢ 1930W8S5¢0 SALON dH0D 11A3YD SSTUIXI NYITIIWY
Pi 1€ Jsiop 0} uonpeing 3so) powy 3sop uo anjeA ald ajeq 13josg ded dIsnd Aumep/uodno)/ajeq pajea
WLA uoneind 2AnddY3 /9 jeadun 1/91esaun  Jodaep e f1e) PEN uondunsaq/adAL Ajindes

L7102 ‘1€ Aing Buipua yyuopy sy Jog

sonAjeuy 3 anjeA 194K J1e4 Junoddy pabeuepy

00TOTSZ - OT104140d INIWLSIANI - ANnd

wyd @



€T 9bed 00TOTLSZ WUNODY

4

71 uawabeue 19ssv W4

[451

11°e

9L'T

(99°1£8)

(95°6¢S)

T202/ST/¥0 %062°T 9102/12/60 A1q

SE09b L 8'66 JASYHOWdL 00°000°SZ £OVaATE8KY 1SNYL STTEVAIIDIY OLNV IVANNAH

1202/ST/b0 %08/°T £102/20/€0 410

€L e 20 06tk 062k £9'8€0°0€ €1°001 TIHYaAW 00°000°0€ TOVXL8LLY £V V-£T02 $aV 33330 NHOC

1202/41/10 %0bL'T L102/92/10 ALd

S9'T 16'1 SH'T 8E'H1T 9€'/£2 8C'HTT0CT 81°001 JU9ILID 00°000°0ZT LY9AS0ELT TV TY-L107 11020

0202/S1/80 %0FT'T 9102/01/80 A1A

L£°T 12C 61T (10'6¢2) (£9'8¢22) U0LL by 6b'66 NSLIW 00°000'S 6AYMLET68 £V D-9T07 S8V V.LOAOL

0202/ST/40 %0¥9'T £102/22/€0 ALa

¥S'T L6'T (4881 T1°90€ 71'90€ 9€'00£'051 02'001 d¥OLLID 00°000°0ST TAYMIEITT 100d LSNYL INAWAINDT HND

0202/S1/90 %0ST'T 910¢/£¢/L0 ALG

ST 00 SE'T (01°8€1) (§T'LET) 96°658'VE 09'66 dv2 0894 00°000'SE TOVNSSLLY £V 9-9107 $4v I¥33a NHOL

020Z/ST/40 %00€'T 9T02/11/50 A1Q

W' 08'T $6°0 (6£'8€2) (8£'9€2) 09'£52'601 8/'66 Y9I 00°000°01T 6AVYNTETE8 £V 9-9707 S4V V.LOAOL

6102/ST/80 %0LT'T 9102/02/L0 LA

XA 98’1 9£'0 (1926) (2z'06) 6£9T€'€8 88'66 9480 TrETH'Es £9VAPTERT TV €-9T07 SAY XYWYYD

LET et (450 1 0L ISEPT OL'ETY'PT 0£'S0T'6T6'E 00°000'ST6'E lejoL-gqng adA) Ajundag

6102/21/80 %000°C §102/21/80 A1a

8b'1 202 20 I8/ [8VLT'T L8'VLT VT 68'00T 100V MaN  00°000°SH2 83N0ZH0PT @D L1 YN VSN MNVE ANO TVLLAVD

6102/¥2/10 %000°C ¥102/b2/L0 Al1a

16°1 161 L6'T L6611 £1°66L'T LL'66L'9%T ££°00T 100V MAN 00°000°St¢C 60YDL8520 an 171954 9 $S3AdX3 NVOTAWY

6102/£0/S0 %0S0°Z £10Z/+0/S0 A1d

£8'T b1 vLT ST'918 ST'918 ST'918'0S¢ £€°001 SYHD Wdl 00°000°05C ONAAESS98 a2 AN INVE INSLIW OWOLIWNS

6102/S0/%0 %016°T £102/90/+0 A1A

65'1 91 97 (+0'622) (¥0'622) 96'0£L°6LT 26'66 TIIA3W  00°000°082 93INDLTHI0 @D 11 NOISNOH VLLODS YAON 40 MNve

6102/20/20 %088°T £102/60/20 AlQ

S0d3d

16°1 18°7 16°1 00'TZH'T 0012’1 00'1Z'18¢ 15°00T NYWA109 00°000°08¢C £2UNLTH90 1¥3D OHVOIHD TYIYINOW 40 MNvd

6102/0T/10 %068'T £102/TT/10 ALG

&1 vt w1 (09'819) (09'819) O 18661 69'66 TIIYYIW  00°000°002 88H(85698 ao 171 AN NIDINVESTIANYH YASNIAS
Pi je Jsiop 0} uoneinq Jso) powy 30D U0 anjeA 9d ajeqg Jajosg led dIsnd Aunjep /uodno) /a3eq paleq

WL1A uoneanq JAIPAYI  1/9 jeaaun 1/9 jeaaun MR e 1D RN uondudsoq/edAL Apindeg

007078 - OTMO4.140d INIWLSIANI - ANdd
sondjeuy 3 anjeA 19)He| J1e4 Junodoy pabeuepy

wid @

LT0Z ‘1€ Aing Buipu3 yiuopy ayy 104



¥T 8bed 00TOTLBT UNODY

O
271 uawabeue yassy WU

99'LEV'ESE VTS SIIDWIISIAUT [230L

€1°819'95% 15949)u] PanIOY

%69°T §9'C 09°C 0S'vTL'TS (ze'cov'8es) €S°6T8'9ZEVT$ S8'E9Y'6ET'VIS |e30L-qns sanuUNdag

69'T §9'C 09t 0S'¥TL'Y (cecor'se) £5'6T8'9TE'VT S8'E9P'6ET VT [e101-qns JUN0JDY pabeuen

(4 8 LT'T €E'T (vs°759) (18'129) €9°6TLTULL rEIV'ELL lejoL-qns adAL Aundag

. ) ) 1202/ST/0T %0¢8'T L10¢/ST/40 ALA

L 9T 8C'C 86°9¢ 86'9¢ 84'¥20°0€ 80001 NSLIW 00'000°0€ oavess/Ly £V g-£107 Sav 34330 NHOC

. ) . 120Z/S1/90 %0£9'T £L102/S2/10 A1d

£9°T 68'¢ 102 (6£°21) (69°1) 96'986't6 6666 dY9LIID 00°000°'56 8AVATESHE £V V-£T02 SV Qo4
PIW e JSI0M 0}  uoneing  3S0) Moury 3so) uQ anjea aold ajeq 1jo.g Jed dIisnd Aumer /uodno)/ajeq pajeq

WLA uoneing  aaody3a  1/9 jeasun 1/91ea:un  ovsew e 1) BN uopdiosag/adAL Ajtindes

£102 ‘1€ Aing Buipug yuop ayy Jo4

sonAjeuy g anjeA JoeW Jied JUNodOy pabeuepy

00TOT/8C - OI'I041d0d INJWLSIANI - ANd4

e “a

wd @



ST abed 00TOTL8Z JunoDY

(o)

o711 wawabeuep 19ssy WD

1202/L1/10 %0bL'T £102/92/10 ALG

08°'166 08°'166 000 00°000°021 /Y93S0ELT OV CV-LT0Z L1000 LY/LT/40 LT/LT/40
0202/S1/80 %0b1'T 9102/01/80 LA

SL'Cy SL'Ty 000 00°000°SH 6AVMLETES €V D-910C SaV VLOAOL  ZT/ST/L0  /£1/ST/L0
120T/ST/¥0 %08L'T £L102/20/€0 41A

0S'b 0S¥y 000 00°000°0€ TOVXLBLLY €V ¥-£102 S8V 3d33A NHOL  £L1/ST/L0 £1/ST/L0
120Z/S1/90 %049'T £102/S2/10 @ld

Teeer TTZET 000 00°000°'S6 8AVATESHE €Y V-£102'5aY Qd04  LT/ST/L0  £1/SY/L0
0T02/ST/40 %0b9°T £102/22/€0 A1Q

00°502 00°502 00'0 00°000°051 CAYMIEITT 100d 1SNUL INIWAINDA HND  ZT/ST/20  £1/S1/20
120Z/ST/40 %062'T 9102/12/60 ALA

£9'08 £9'08 00°0 00'000'SL £OVIT68HY 1SMYL STAVAIZDIY OLNV IVANNAH  ZT/ST/L0  £T/ST/L0
6102/ST/80 %0/1'T 9102/02/£0 A1Q

9¢'16 9€'16 000 6£°20L°E6 £9VAPTEYT 2V €-9T0C SaV XVWYVD  LT/ST/L0  L1/S1/40
0202/ST/H0 %00€'T 910C/TT/S0 LT

LT°611 L1611 00'0 00'000°0TT 6AVNTEZ68 €Y 9-9702 SaV VIOAOL  /T/ST/L0  LT/ST/L0
020T/S1/90 %0SZ'T 9102/£2/£0 ALA

9b"9¢ 9p'9¢ 000 00°000°SE TOVNSBS8LLY £V 9-910C SV 3433A NHOC  LT/ST/L0 £1/ST/L0
610Z/0T/10 %068°T £102/¢1/10 QLA

05°6/8'1 056481 00°0 00000002 89HI85698 QD 17 AN NIDINVESTIANYH WISNIAS  LT/0T/40  LT/0T/L0

08°0¢ 08°0€ 000 000 Z000A3NOW ANNd 13IYIN AANOW  £T/€0/20  LT/€0/L0
6107/10/90 %S8L'T 910Z/10/90 A1a

8’11 8C'CIT 00'0 09°08%'SL 8XdSVIETE 0SY 6W-9T0Z SIS VIWNA  £T/ST/L0  L1/T0/L0

(s2°00t'0TS) (¥5'266'T) (1£'L0v'20S) 00°000'STS lejoL-qns 8dA) uonpesuel)
0202/02/£0 %0S6'T £102/02/£0 ALA
S310ON

(SLvL6'VT) 000 (SL'vL6'VT) 00°000°SC £19MS9920 dd0D AONVNI4 VAONOH NYOTMAWY  ZT/02/40  LT/LT/L0
1202/ST/0T %028'T £10Z/S1/£0 A1A

(08°£66°62) 00'0 (08°£66'67) 00°000°0€ 9QvH88.LLY €V 9-£107 SV Y3F3A NHOL  ZT/81/40  LT/11/L0
220T/TE/T0 %00S°T $T0Z/20/20 A1A

(0£°L2b'SSY) (b5°266'2) (9T'SEP'TSY) 00°000°'09% 98H8Z8T16 SALON AUNSYIAUL SN LT/£0/£0  L1/S0/L0

POy  3S0D Jowy P00 jequlL JS9I93u] Spovd0id led disnd uonaudsaq ANINIBS IS apelL

ajes /9 pazijeay  1/o pazijesy panoy jedpunld adA) uonpesues)

L7102 ‘1€ Aing Buipu3 yuol ayy 104

00T0T£8T - OTTO1¥0d INIWLSIANI - ANdd

3S24)U] B suonoesues] A3nd9s Junoddy pabeuep

wiyd @



9T abed 00TOTL]Z JUNODY

N
D71 swasbeuep 1955y NHHD)

o4l (£T'892) (59°LbE)

0202/0€/90 %S79'T §102/0£/90 QLA

6'880°S2 8022 1$'990°S7 00'000°52 8HX8Z8TT6 SILON AUNSYAYL SN LT/02/L0  LT/L1/L0
£T02/T0/1T %000°0 £102/90/20 A1Q
o414 00T 00219 00°545°66 000 00°5b5°66 00'000°00T OTAOMLEYY Y3d¥d WIWOD OT1 ONIANND (SN) ONT  £T/£0/£0  L1/90/L0
6102/8¢/S0 %SLE'T £102/TT/S0 ALd
S31ON
Odl4  65'6¢ 00'8b #9'090°09 +0'921 09'¥£6'65 00"000°09 764aV0ETE ADNIOV MINVE NVOT IWOH WH3Q3d  £T/£0/Z0  LT/S0/L0
6T0C/6T/L0 %S/8°0 9T02/07/L0 ALQ
04l (TT'v66'T) (00°€94'2) 00'9€L°L6T 0052’1 00'115°96¢ 00°000°00€ T93VALETE JL1ON FONIYIJFI DWTHS  LT/£0/L0  £L1/S0/L0
000 (sv'€92) YI'bTL'9E 00'0 YI'vTL'9E 14827413 lej0l1-qns adAL uonpesue]
610Z/S1/80 %0LT'T 9102/02/L0 al1A
000 $8'0 £6'€67°0T 000 L6'€62°0T £6'€62°0T [aYIPTEYT TV €-9T07 SAV XYWYVD  LT/ST//0  LT/S1/L0
610Z/10/90 %S8Z°T 9T02/10/90 A1Q
000 (62'%927) LT'0EY'9T 000 L1°0EV9T LT'0EP'9C 8XdSYIETE Z0SV 6W-9T0T SATYAS VWND  £T/S2/L0  L1/10/L0
T0'6LTLT T0'6LT°LT 000 66°L8T'6VT'E jeroL-qng adA) uonpesuels
1202/1€/L0 %0S2'C +102/1£/40 A1a
SL8IEE G2'81€'E 000 00°000'562 TAMSZ8Z16 /N ANSYIL SN LT/T€/20  LT/TE/L0
T202/1E/L0 %STT'T 9102/10/80 QLA
8E'¥86 8€'¥86 000 00'000°SLT 9/5878C16 a/N AINSYAUL SN LT/TI€/L0  LT/TE/L0
T202/1€/10 %00S°T ST02/20/20 A1Q
00°0Sb'E 00°0SH'€ 000 00°000'09% 98HBZ8Z16 SILON AUNSYIUL SN LT/TE/L0  LT/TE/L0
8107/0€/L0 %00€'T §102/8¢/10 QLA
56451 TH'645'T 000 00°000°S¥¢C £OVLLTYEE dD 171NVE 30UN0S3IY 1SUId £1/82/40  /1/8T/L0
6102/¥2/L0 %000°C ¥102/¥2/L0 AL1Q
98'62h'C 98'6¢H'C 000 00'000°S+¢ 60VDL8520 D 171954 9 SSTUdXA NYOIIIWY  LT/¥2/L0 L1680
8102/€2/L0 %0SE'T §102/£2/10 @1A
91'0v9'T 91°0b9'T 000 00°000°5+2 $dv2zE9LL ad 17 JNva SONIAVS LNOANOY  /1/€2//0  L1/€2/L0
0202/22/L0 %00t"v 0102/22/L0 ALG
00°010°0T 00'010°0T 00'0 00'000°SSY ZSHHSZ99Y S31ON OD B ISYHD NYOUOW df  £1/22/L0  L1/22/L0
POYIOW  IS0) Hpowy 30D jeloL Jsasaqug Spaadoid led dIsnd uoI}aidSag AJINDIS TV apelL
ales 1/9 pazijedy  1/9 pazijeay pansdy jedpund adA ] uorpesues)

L10T ‘1€ AIng 6uipuz yuow sy3 Jo4

00T0T/8¢ - OT'104140d INIWISIANI - ANd4
3S949)U]I 1§ suonpesuel] AJIndas Junody pobeuepy

wid @



LY 9bed 00TOTL8T JUNODY

00)
571 uawabeuew 19s5v N4HD

(ze'L82'e$) (oT'6LL'z$) L8°'SS8'ShS £6'285's$ v6°7LT'0T$ suoppesuel | Aund9s jejoL

(ze'£82'E) (0z'6£L'7) £8'SS8'SY £6'785'ST v6'2LT'0T 1€301-qNS Junoddy pabeuel

(ze'L82'€) (5£'s18'7) 96°ZSE'T6Y S1'96€’T 15°956'06% 00°000's6¥ [e301-qns adAy uonpesuesy
6102/b¢/0T %000°T 9102/52/0T aLd

04l (Tr'LL) (o1°02) £8'726'6 £€'€T 05'668'6 00°000°01 6£40DGETE SALON TVEOTO 3VW AINNYA  ZT/81/40  LT/81/L0

POYIRW 4503 Jowy 350D lelo0y 3sa193uY Spaado.d ied disnd UoRULIDSaQ AJINIAS omes  spely

oles  1/9 pazesy /9 peziesy poniooy jedidund odA) uonpesuely

£L10T ‘1€ AIng Buipuz yiuop ay3 Jog

00TOT/8Z - OTNO.140d LNIWLSIANI - AN

3S9423uU] 3 suonpesuel] AJINddS JuUnoddy pabeuep

wiyd @



Fallbrook Public Utility District
2017-18 Budget Overview-Through 07/31/17

2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 Change from Percent
Projected to Change from
Adopted Budget | Actual YTD Projected Adopted Budget | Prior Budget
REVENUES:
Water Sales 8,673 918
Recycled Sales 850 68
9,623 986 8,800.89 (722) -7.6%
Operating Revenues:
Water Sales 16,124,308 1,530,340 13,663,752 (2,460,556) -15.3%
MWD Readiness to Serve 405,267 42,230 506,757 101,480 25.0%
CWA Infracture Access Charge 411,331 33,160 387,916 (13,415) -3.3%
Meter Service Charges 5,348,419 462,150 5,545,797 197,378 3.7%
Wastewater Service Charges 5,787,904 463,736 5,564,826 (223,078) -3.9%
QOveruse Penalties [ 0 0 - 0.0%
Sundry Other Revenue 306,100 20,983 251,798 (54,302) -17.7%
CWA Rebates 162,448 10,840 130,080 {32,368} -19.9%
Total Operating Revenue 28,545,777 2,563,438 26,060,926 (2,484,851} -8.7%
Non Operating Revenues:
Capital Improvement Charge 2,396,200 191,061 2,292,728 (103,472) 4.3%
Property Taxes™ 1,916,938 29,601 1,916,938 - 0.0%
Water Standby/Availability Charge 203,000 o] 203,000 - 0.0%
Water/Wastewater Capacity Charges 136,914 12,648 151,785 14,871 10.9%
Portfolio Interest™ 207,356 24,002 288,024 80,668 38.9%
Pumping Charge 131,840 11,352 136,224 4,384 3.3%
Prop 84 & 50 Funds 0 o o - 0.0%
SRF Loan Proceeds 0 0 o 0.0%
CS! Rebate 0 0 0 - 0.0%
Facility Rents & Other Non Operating Revenues 173,055 17,048 204,584 31,528 18.2%
Total Non Operating Revenues 5,165,303 285,713 5,193,283 27,980 0.5%
*FY 16-17 Opening Balances (did not use Raftelis figures)
**Portfolio interested as calculated on actual investments
Total Budgeted Revenues 33,711,080 2,849,151 31,254,210 (2,456,870) -7.3%
EXPENDITURES:
Operating Expenses:
AF Purchased Potable Water 9,223 1,270
AF Produced Recycled Water 902 72
10,125 1,342
Purchased Water Expense 13,228,586 1,268,663 10,661,037 (2,567,549) -19.4%
MWD Readiness to Serve 405,267 29,766 357,192 - -11.9%
CWA Infracture Access Charge 411,331 33,786 405,432 - -1.4%
Production-Water Quality & Treatment 1,388,176 45,063 540,753 (847,423) -61.0%
Distribution & Pumping 1,896,071 62,580 750,963 (1,145,108) -60.4%
Customer Service 1,421,119 47,748 572,979 (848,140) -59.7%
General Administration 5,094,194 223,815 2,685,774 (2,408,420} -47.3%
Collection, Treatment & Disposal 2,731,560 167,700 2,012,398 (719,162) -26.3%
Total Operating Expenses 26,576,304 1,879,121 17,986,528 (8,589,776) -32.3%
Debt Service Expenses
Red Mountain SRF 395,893 197,712 395,893 0.0%
WWTP SRF 1,845,746 0 1,845,746 0.0%
QECB Solar Debt 372,854 0 372,854 0.0%
CalPERS 17-18 Unfunded Actuarial Liability Lump Sum 572,652 572,652 572,652 0.0%
PARS 750,000 750,000 - 0.0%
Total Debt Service Expenses 3,937,145 770,364 3,837,145 - 0.0%
Net Revenuel/(loss) From Operations and Debt Service 3,197,631 199,666 9,330,537 6,132,906 191.8%
Capital Project Expenses-completed and ongoing projects 8,395,283 234,928 2,819,136 (5,576,147) -66.4%
NET REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (5,197,652)] (35,262) 6,511,401 11,708,053 -225.3%
Estimated Reserves as of 7/1/17 11,349,777 14,988,998 14,988,998 3,639,221 32.1%
Estimated Reserves as of 6/30/18 6,152,125 14,953,737 21,500,399 15,348,274 249.5%




Fallbrook Public Utility District
2017-18 Budget Overview-Through 07/31/17

Labor Costs:

Annual Wages

Direct Benefits:

Medical/Dental/Vision
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) contribution
Life Insurance/Long Term Disability
Uniforms/Safety Equipment
Auto Allowance & Rec Fund
Total Wages & Direct Benefits

Indirect Benefits:

CalPERS/401A*
CalPERS Lump Sum Unfunded Liability Payment
CalPERS Side Fund Payoff**
CalPERS Unfunded Liability contribution
FICA/Social Security
Workers Comp Premiums
Other-Unemployment Insurance
**Reimburse Reserves for 6/30/14 Side Fund Payoff
***Actuarial Unfunded Liablility of $9.8M

Total Indirect Benefits

Total Wages and Fringe Benefits

*Employer Contribution 10.848% for Misc Members
and 6.908% for PEPRA Members

**Reimburse Reserves for 6/30/14 Side Fund Payoff
Balance remaining is $2,058,848 as of 6/30/17

***nfunded Actuarial Liablility (UAL) of $9.8M. This
action prefunds a portion of the UAL into PARS

Projected to
Adopted Budget Actual YTD Projected Adopted Budget
5,828,492 236,425.01 2,837,100 (2,991,392)
908,782 147,417 901,104 (7.678)
150,000 0 150,000 -
35,780 3,236 38,832 3,052
38,317 1,342 38,317 -
18,700 279 3,346 (15,354
6,980,071 388,699 3,968,699 (3,011,372)
558,770 |* 27,472 329,662 (229,108)
572,652 572,652 572,652 -
585,000 |** 585,000 -
100,000 *** 0 100,000 -
426,321 17,628 211,536 (214,785)
127,023 10,000 127,023 -
0 0 o] -
2,369,766 627,752 1,925,873 (443,893)
9,349,837 1,016,451 5,894,572 (3,455,265)

60



7/31/2017

Treasurer’s Warrant No. July

TO: Treasurer of the Fallbrook Public Utility District

The bills and claims listed below are approved as authorized by resolution no. 3538 of the Board
of Directors dated July 8, 1985. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay said prospective claims in
the amounts stated (less discounts in instances where discounts are allowed).

61



Payroll -7/17

Computer Check Register

Payroll #1

Payroll #2

139,031.98
137,613.16

276,645.14

62



Accounts Payable

Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date

User: AnnaleceB
Printed: 8/3/2017 9:08 AM v - oq _— - »
’ Fallbrook Public Utility District
Purchasing Dept. Phone: (760) 728-1151, Fax:z (760) 728-8491
Main Office Phone: (F60) 728-1125, Faxc (760} 728-6029
Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
ACH 00152 FPUD EMPL ASSOCIATION 07/05/2017 909.78
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 07/05/2017 60,502.86
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 07/05/2017 8,372.73
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 07/05/2017 1,912.96
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 07/05/2017 6,187.84
ACH 06763 PERS - PAYROLL 07/05/2017 35,728.49
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 07/05/2017 9,491.00
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 07/05/2017 1,896.02
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 07/05/2017 263.27
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 07/05/2017 2,500.00
75558 04949 ALLDATA 07/05/2017 1,616.25
75559 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 07/05/2017 455.00
75560 05615 BOOT WORLD INC. 07/05/2017 266.53
75561 06012 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF CSS 07/05/2017 231.00
75562 03978 CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 07/05/2017 552.32
75563 06336 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 07/05/2017 1,480.64
75564 91131 CULTURA ENHANCING PLACE 07/05/2017 6,384.36
75565 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 07/05/2017 185.87
75566 91123 DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC. 07/05/2017 550.00
75567 05853 DUKE'S ROOT CONTROL INC 07/05/2017 8,056.53
75568 01099 FALLBROOK IRRIGATION INC 07/05/2017 66.36
75569 01432 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1083 07/05/2017 7,981.43
75570 05733 FIRST BANKCARD 07/05/2017 11,090.63
75571 05560 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 07/05/2017 250.00
75572 06764 G & W TRUCK ACCESSORIES 07/05/2017 1,071.69
75573 00182 GLENNIE'S OFFICE PRODUCTS, INC  07/05/2017 80.32
75574 04958 GOSCH FORD TEMECULA 07/05/2017 541.44
75575 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 07/05/2017 158.06
75576 91172 INLAND KENWORTH (US) INC 07/05/2017 2,591.77
75577 91182 KENNEDY & ASSOCIATES 07/05/2017 180.00
75578 04926 KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE 07/05/2017 3,944.27
75579 90924 LAW OFFICES OF STEPHEN V. LOPAR] 07/05/2017 1,470.00
75580 04638 LOWE'S CORPORATION 07/05/2017 1,458.43
75581 91029 MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY CO  07/05/2017 2,133.76
75582 03306 McCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 07/05/2017 1,008.78
75583 06338 MYTHOS TECHNOLOGY INC 07/05/2017 481.76
75584 00718 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIO 07/05/2017 2,018.07
75585 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 07/05/2017 9.52
75586 91144 PACIFIC LIFT AND EQUIPMENT COMP 07/05/2017 1,635.56
75587 01267 PACIFIC PIPELINE 07/05/2017 21,503.32
75588 00215 PETTY CASH 07/05/2017 42.90
75589 91180 LARRY POTERMAN 07/05/2017 414.88
75590 91077 RED WING SHOE STORE 07/05/2017 212.59
75591 05796 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFF 07/05/2017 390.50
75592 00231 SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTH  07/05/2017 1,219,548.40
75593 00232 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 07/05/2017 24219.17
75594 05403 SAN DIEGO UNION-TRIBUNE CO. 07/05/2017 196.00
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (8/3/2017 9:08 AM) Page 1

63



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75595 00621 TERRA TECHNOLOGY ENGINEERING 07/05/2017 528.80
75596 00771 KATHLEEN A. WALTERS 07/05/2017 387.56
75597 06238 AUSTIN WENDT 07/05/2017 60.02
75598 06256 MARYLOU WEST 07/05/2017 36.85
75599 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 07/05/2017 1,376.51
75600 91100 WESTIN ENGINEERING, INC. 07/05/2017 8,400.00
75601 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 07/05/2017 508.50

Total for 7/5/2017: 1,463,541.30

75602 00101 ACWA JPIA 07/12/2017 80,413.82
75603 00805 ACWA/JOINT POWERS INS. 07/12/2017 25,635.87
75604 91166 ARIZONA TILE LLC 07/12/2017 314.91
75605 06696 AT & T MOBILTIY 07/12/2017 55.32
75606 05088 AT&T 07/12/2017 853.41
75607 02713 AWWA CAL-NEV SECTION 07/12/2017 55.00
75608 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 07/12/2017 480.00
75609 05615 BOOT WORLD INC. 07/12/2017 252.42
75610 06402 BRIAN BRADY 07/12/2017 76.05
75611 03134 CALIFORNIA WATER ENVIRONMENT. 07/12/2017 260.00
75612 04178 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY CO., INC. 07/12/2017 274.28
75613 03978 CAMERON WELDING SUPPLY 07/12/2017 246.20
75614 06336 CAPITAL ONE COMMERCIAL 07/12/2017 37.98
75615 01719 MICKEY M. CASE 07/12/2017 60.00
75616 03205 CITY OF OCEANSIDE 07/12/2017 1,552.86
75617 01657 CLAIREMONT EQUIPMENT CO 07/12/2017 38.21
75618 UB*00075 ASPLUNDH CONSTRUCTION CORP 07/12/2017 972.35
75619 00370 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES, INC.  07/12/2017 2,620.81
75620 06169 CS-ASSOCIATED MUNICIPAL SALES C 07/12/2017 5,583.71
75621 06299 D & H WATER SYSTEMS, INC 07/12/2017 10,047.60
75622 05180 NOELLE DENKE 07/12/2017 89.05
75623 06551 DEPT OF FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECT 07/12/2017 228.62
75624 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 07/12/2017 329.45
75625 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 07/12/2017 495.20
75626 09523 FALLBROOK EQUIP RENTALS 07/12/2017 3,818.86
75627 01099 FALLBROOK IRRIGATION INC 07/12/2017 4577
75628 00169 FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY 07/12/2017 4,566.96
75629 01432 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1083 07/12/2017 4,758.61
75630 05559 FRY'S ELECTRONICS 07/12/2017 64.63
75631 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 07/12/2017 9,943.76
75632 02767 GRANGETTO FARM & GARDEN SUPPI 07/12/2017 51.29
75633 06457 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC  07/12/2017 2,855.20
75634 05970 GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES 07/12/2017 14,935.05
75635 02773 HDS WHITE CAP CONST SUPPLY 07/12/2017 3,566.49
75636 03276 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 07/12/2017 3,139.92
75637 UB*00068 ICON BUILDING SUPPLIES INC 07/12/2017 53.27
75638 UB*00077 ICON BUILDING SUPPLIES INC 07/12/2017 1,068.41
75639 06577 INFOSEND INC 07/12/2017 2,639.38
75640 05255 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO. 07/12/2017 6,965.00
75641 06463 IOTUM INC. 07/12/2017 1.82
75642 04027 JOES HARDWARE 07/12/2017 1,197.69
75643 05401 JOE'S PAVING 07/12/2017 18,926.45
75644 03299 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIE! 07/12/2017 382.52
75645 03765 LENNIHAN LAW 07/12/2017 5,668.35
75646 03322 LIGHTHOUSE AUTOMOTIVE 07/12/2017 628.94
75647 06156 LOMACK SERVICE CORPORATION 07/12/2017 444.00
75648 06123 MACIAS GINI & O'CONNELL 07/12/2017 18,750.00
AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (8/3/2017 9:08 AM) Page 2

64



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75649 91029 MALLORY SAFETY AND SUPPLY CO  07/12/2017 1,176.03
75650 06593 MEDORA CORPORATION 07/12/2017 9,066.35
75651 90932 NAPA AUTO PARTS 07/12/2017 941.80
75652 03201 NATIONAL SAFETY COMPLIANCE INC 07/12/2017 872.53
75653 90955 NEWest CONSTRUCTION 07/12/2017 40,612.50
75654 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 07/12/2017 2,676.39
75655 01267 PACIFIC PIPELINE 07/12/2017 16,930.86
75656 05033 PACKARD GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS 07/12/2017 5,000.00
75657 00216 PINE TREE LUMBER 07/12/2017 33.92
75658 03137 GARY PITTS 07/12/2017 530.55
75659 91136 DUANE RULE 07/12/2017 300.00
75660 05636 SAM'S CLUB 07/12/2017 1,485.99
75661 03738 SAN DIEGO COUNTY SUPERINTENDE 07/12/2017 677.00
75662 00231 SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER AUTH 07/12/2017 13,408.00
75663 00232 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 07/12/2017 3.311.00
75664 06401 SONSRAY MACHINERY LLC 07/12/2017 249.24
75665 90929 SOUTHWEST ANSWERING SERVICE, I 07/12/2017 730.24
75666 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 07/12/2017 681.58
75667 06378 TALLEY INC 07/12/2017 1.766.66
75668 06735 TCN, INC. 07/12/2017 93.57
75669 05883 TESTAMERICA LABORATORIES, INC.  07/12/2017 799.61
75670 00724 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT 07/12/2017 352.50
75671 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 07/12/2017 300.84
75672 00458 VERIZON WIRELESS 07/12/2017 772.57
75673 04290 VILLAGE NEWS, INC. 07/12/2017 495.00
75674 05391 VISTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT 07/12/2017 350.00
75675 UB*00076 DOCS WATER 07/12/2017 777.64
75676 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 07/12/2017 13.935.84
75677 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 07/12/2017 229.50

Total for 7/12/2017: 354,503.20

ACH 00152 FPUD EMPL ASSOCIATION 07/19/2017 905.78
ACH 06758 US TREASURY - PAYROLL TAXES 07/19/2017 59,315.96
ACH 06759 STATE OF CA - PR TAXES 07/19/2017 8,527.14
ACH 06760 STATE OF CA - SDI 07/19/2017 1,863.43
ACH 06761 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP 07/19/2017 5,716.48
ACH 06763 PERS - PAYROLL 07/19/2017 35,389.38
75686 06323 ADVANCED COMMUNICATION SYSTE 07/19/2017 495.90
75687 04995 AMERICAN MESSAGING 07/19/2017 175.28
75688 05778 AQUATIC BIOASSAY AND CONSULTIM 07/19/2017 945.00
75689 06020 BABCOCK & SONS, INC. 07/19/2017 322.50
75690 06375 CALGON CARBON CORPORATION 07/19/2017 317.86
75691 06012 CALIFORNIA DEPT OF CSS 07/19/2017 231.00
75692 04178 CALOLYMPIC SAFETY CO., INC. 07/19/2017 996.69
75693 06318 ANTONIO CAMPOS 07/19/2017 100.00
75694 06676 CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC 07/19/2017 1,530.25
75695 91174 COASTAL FLANGE, INC. 07/19/2017 6,290.00
75696 02176 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 07/19/2017 225.00
75697 05953 CORODATA RECORDS MANAGEMENT1 07/19/2017 512.48
75698 06675 CORODATA SHREDDING, INC 07/19/2017 54.50
75699 00425 C/O VALLECITOS WATER DISTRICT C( 07/19/2017 25.00
75700 02925 DATA NET SOLUTIONS 07/19/2017 2,329.25
75701 02901 DAVID DEEM 07/19/2017 1,161.59
75702 06346 FALLBROOK FERTILIZER FEED AND t 07/19/2017 10.63
75703 01099 FALLBROOK IRRIGATION INC 07/19/2017 233.09
75704 00170 FALLBROOK WASTE & RECYCLING  07/19/2017 549.70
Page 3

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (8/3/2017 9:08 AM)

65



Check Date Check Amount

Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name

75705 05560 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD 07/19/2017 250.00
75706 06286 GARDA CL WEST, INC. 07/19/2017 228.46
75707 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 07/19/2017 1,924.34
75708 03299 KAMAN INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIE! 07/19/2017 265.50
75709 05194 LESLIE'S SWIMMING POOL SUPPLIES 07/19/2017 3,081.43
75710 01782 JEFF MARCHAND 07/19/2017 2,500.00
75711 91104 RAFTELIS FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS 07/19/2017 7,673.75
75712 04075 RAYNE WATER SYSTEMS 07/19/2017 125.00
75713 06552 SANDIA CREEK ROAD COMMITTEE  07/19/2017 60.00
75714 00236 SCRAPPYS 07/19/2017 292.43
75715 04434 SNAP ON TOOLS 07/19/2017 1,287.61
75716 00159 SUPERIOR READY MIX 07/19/2017 754.58
75717  UB*00078 WARNER FAMILY TRUST 07/19/2017 155.42
75718 00458 VERIZON WIRELESS 07/19/2017 666.17
75719 06231 WESTERN WATER WORKS SUPPLY CC 07/19/2017 1,312.71
75720 91100 WESTIN ENGINEERING, INC. 07/19/2017 4,085.16
75721 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 07/19/2017 432.00

Total for 7/19/2017: 153,318.45
75722 01460 AFLAC 07/26/2017 1,627.11
75723  UB*00079 ALDO & MARIA ALVIDRES 07/26/2017 197.97
75724 06578 AZTEC TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION 07/26/2017 4,283.06
75725 06235 JACK BEBEE 07/26/2017 132.68
75726 02743 BEST BEST & KRIEGER 07/26/2017 11,988.28
75727 04408 DEVIN CASTEEL 07/26/2017 18.21
75728 03205 CITY OF OCEANSIDE 07/26/2017 1,538.45
75729 05714 COUNTY OF SD DEPT PUBLIC WORKS 07/26/2017 83.00
75730 05192 DIAMOND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC 07/26/2017 185.87
75731 04425 DOMINICK'S SANDWICHES 07/26/2017 38.19
75732 04794 DSR/DOOR SERVICE & REPAIR, INC.  07/26/2017 206.50
75733 03087 MARCELLA M. EILERS 07/26/2017 159.10
75734 06303 EXECUTIVE LANDSCAPE INC. 07/26/2017 417.50
75735 09517 GENCO 07/26/2017 70.04
75736 02170 GRAINGER, INC. 07/26/2017 723.58
75737 02767 GRANGETTO FARM & GARDEN SUPPI 07/26/2017 144.17
75738 05380 HACH CO 07/26/2017 1,538.14
75739 06577 INFOSEND INC 07/26/2017 1,491.80
75740 91172 INLAND KENWORTH (US) INC 07/26/2017 1,369.76
75741 06699 INTER-LINGUA, LLC 07/26/2017 60.00
75742 06267 J2 GLOBAL IRELAND LIMITED 07/26/2017 59.91
75743 06380 JANI-KING OF CALIFORNIA, INC - SAI 07/26/2017 2,117.39
75744 05505 TODD JESTER 07/26/2017 1,310.45
75745 90953 JR FILANC CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 07/26/2017 22,420.00
75746 06479 KNOCKOUT PEST CONTROL & TERMI 07/26/2017 625.00
75747 91130 LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANC 07/26/2017 3,236.72
75748 90887 LLOYD PEST CONTROL 07/26/2017 198.00
75749 06123 MACIAS GINI & O'CONNELL 07/26/2017 3,500.00
75750 06633 MAINTENANCE CONNECTION INC 07/26/2017 756.20
75751 06338 MYTHOS TECHNOLOGY INC 07/26/2017 2,750.89
75752 00718 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIO 07/26/2017 2,018.07
75753 06298 ONESOURCE DISTRIBUTORS, LLC 07/26/2017 1,363.47
75754 02759 PACIFIC SAFETY CENTER 07/26/2017 280.00
75755 02283 PETERS PAVING & GRADING 07/26/2017 1,875.00
75756 91007 PFM ASSET MANGEMENT LLC 07/26/2017 1,185.15
75757 03930 ROYAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC 07/26/2017 3,496.56
75758 04903 SAN DIEGO COUNTY AUDITOR & COY 07/26/2017 20,594.59

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (8/3/2017 9:08 AM)

Page 4

66



Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
75759 00250 TRY ENTERPRISES 07/26/2017 2,545.00
75760 06005 UNIFIRST CORP. 07/26/2017 396.69
75761 04330 UNION BANK 07/26/2017 1,341.00
75762 04290 VILLAGE NEWS, INC. 07/26/2017 1,800.00
75763 06256 MARYLOU WEST 07/26/2017 82.68
75764 02570 CHERYL WILLIAMS 07/26/2017 607.50

Total for 7/26/2017: 100,833.68
Report Total (215 checks): 2,072,196.63
Page §

AP Checks by Date - Summary by Check Date (8/3/2017 9:08 AM)

67



IO s

(' L4

Brian J. Brady

General Manager

68



Fallbrook Public Utility District

Reimbursement to Board and Staff Members $100.00 or more {July 1st 2016 to June 30th 2017)

Employee

Bebee, Jack
Bebee, Jack
Bebee, Jack
Bebee, Jack
Bebee, Jack
Bebee, Jack

Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian
Brady, Brian

Brown, Craig

Casteel, Devin

Cavender, Jason

Davis, Jamison
Davis, Jamison

Deem, David
Deem, David
Deem, David
Deem, David
Deem, David
Deem, David
Deem, David

Denke, Noelle
Denke, Noelle
Denke, Noelle

Develle, Soleil
Drake, Kyle

Drake, Kyle
Drake, Kyle

Eilers, Marcella
Eilers, Marcella
Eilers, Marcella

Date Description

7/26/2016 AWWA Conference

12/21/2016 Employee Discretionary Fund Dept 2 2016
2/22/2017 Utility Management Conference
6/21/2017 AWWA Annual Conference
6/21/2017 Uniform Pants
6/21/2017 AWWA Registration

9/14/2016 NC General Managers Meeting

11/9/2016 Colorado River Seminar

11/9/2016 ACWA Board Distict Meeting

11/16/2016 Phone Reimbursement July - Nov

4/12/2017 Cell phone/Surface Usage Dec to Mar 2017

4/19/2017 ACWA Summit Board Meeting

5/24/2017 Meeting Board Pres and Managers

5/31/2017 Cell and Laptop Service Reimbursement
6/7/2017 ACWA Board of Directors Meeting

9/28/2016 Tri-State 2016
3/9/2017 Employee Discretionary Fund 2017
10/19/2016 AWWA Membership

4/26/2017 EOQ award
5/24/2017 C/A Valve School Education

7/7/2016 Employee Discrfectionary Fund Dept 8 2016
7/7/2016 CWEA Conf & Cert Renewal
7/7/2016 CWEA Conf & Cert Renewal
7/27/2016 CWEA Conf & Cert Renewal
7/26/2017 CWEA Conf & Cert Renewal
4/26/2017 Employee Discretionary Fund Dept 3 2017
5/10/2017 CWEA Annual Conference

9/14/2016 Mileage

12/14/2016 Reimbursement items for Save Water Calendar

6/7/2017 Mileage

11/2/2016 AWWA Conference

7/7/2016 Reimbuse Plants for Fence Line Landscape Plant

9/28/2016 Tri-state 2016
6/21/2017 Employee Discrectionary Fund Dept 3

11/23/2016 Phone Reimbursement
5/24/2017 Legal Service July & Aug 2016

6/21/2017 Reimbursement retirement & years of serv award

Amount

W N nWn

R Vo I V5 S Vo SV B V) V) R VR

wr U Wn W W»nnnuvnn W N

U

N AN AN

$
$
$

1,578.30
137.99
655.01

1,179.25
169.90

1,110.00

101.52
131.00
153.06
366.04
275.33
125.60
100.45
184.02
401.93

833.86

104.09

225.00

100.00
166.49

188.42
136.00
1,025.59
1,075.58
132.00
187.26
631.51

101.63
355.80
116.79

196.86

125.00
679.21
119.81

525.00
858.50
937.93

69



Evans, Jeff
Graham, Brett
Graham, Brett
Graham, Brett
Hamilton, Chris
Hamilton, Chris
Hamilton, Chris

lliev, Nikolay

Jester, Todd
Jester, Todd

Johnson, Joye
Lange, Todd
Lange, Todd
Lange, Todd
Lange, Todd
Lange, Todd

Potter, Debra

Ragsdale, Larry
Ragsdale, Larry

Rule, Duane
Rule, Duane

Stagg, David
Stamper, Kevin
Tanner, Richard
Theodore, Tedd
Toma, Orneen

Walters, Jared
Woalters, Jared

2/9/2017 Cross Connections Training
9/7/2016 Reimbursement D3 Cert
2/1/2017 T3 Cert and Test
5/17/2017 CIA Val Training
1/12/2017 Tuition Reimbursement
2/9/2017 ISA Instrumentation/Control Training
6/14/2017 intro Computer Information Training
2/16/2017 WWTP3 Cert

7/19/2016 ESRI Conference
2/21/2016 Reimbursement For EOQ

6/7/2017 Training BackFlow

7/7/2016 Employee Discretionary Fund Dept 5 2016
7/27/2016 Cell Phone reimbursement Jan to June 2016
1/12/2017 Cell Phone reimbursement July to Dec 2016
1/26/2017 Employee Discretionary Fund Dept 5 2017

6/7/2017 Cell Phone Reimbursement Jan to July 2017
10/5/2016 Tri State 2016

4/16/2017 Management & Employee QRTLY Meeting
5/8/2017 Safety Award Luncheon

3/9/2017 Reimbursement IPMA Meetings, Mileage
4/12/2017 Cell Phone 9/22 to 3/21/17

5/31/2017 Cert Exam Reimbursement
2/22/2017 CLA Val Training
11/9/2016 10 Year of Service
10/5/2016 Tri-state 2016

5/10/2017 CWEA Annual Conference

8/11/2016 FY 15-16 Ed Reimbursement
2/22/2017 CLA Val Training

$

W wn N W W n v N n

wvr N n

2,6159.74

190.00
190.00
25531

520.32
331.96
397.88

300.00

1,397.03
100.00

372.25

156.59
360.00
360.00
173.47
360.00

696.68

107.88
768.49

106.64
360.00

6/28/1900

163.14

100.00

309.53

698.91

116.68
163.14

70



Engineering Board Report Summary

Status of Key Capital Projects

Donnil PS Emergency Generator

Aug-17

SMRCUP Design

Awarded Design Cost* S 3,205,140.00
Contract Ammendments $ 2,619.00
Total Cost S 3,207,759.00
Total Completed $2,431,431
Percent Complete** 76%
End Date 4/1/2017
Days Added 0

$2,433,846

* Only Preliminary Design and Design Task was Authorized for

**Authorized Tasks Completed (Design Complete)

Funding Source

Prop 50 Grant: $2.4 Million
Balance Water Capital

N. Brandon and E. Alvarado Sewer Replacement

Awarded Construction Cost

S 1,379,000.00

Change Orders

Total Cost

1,379,000.00

Total Completed

NN

10,000.00

Percent Complete

1%

End Date

2/3/2018

Days Added

Funding Source

Wastewater Capital

8 MG Tank Recoating

Awarded Construction Cost*

$804,060

Change Orders

Total Cost

804,060.00

Total Completed

| |n

Percent Complete

0%

End Date

Days Added

Awarded Construction Cost $139,900
Change Orders S -
Total Cost S 139,900.00
Total Completed S 42,750.00
Percent Complete 31%
End Date 8/24/2017
Days Added

Funding Source Water Capital

Beaver Creak Pipeline Replacement

Awarded Construction Cost

(Pending Approval) S 1,446,000.00
Change Orders* S 20,767.17
Total Cost S 1,446,000.00
Total Completed S 1,388,524.00
Percent Complete 96%
End Date 12/25/2016
Days Added 6
Funding Source Water Capital

*Final Change Order Pending

Vista Del Rio 30-14 Inch Connection

Awarded Construction Cost $148,000
Change Orders S -
Total Cost S 148,000.00
Total Completed S 148,000.00
Percent Complete 100%
End Date 8/4/2017
Days Added

Funding Source Water Capital

Funding Source

Water Capital

Pheasant Run Pipeline Replacement

*Pending Board Approval

24" FB3 Pipleine Replacement Under I-15

Awarded Construction Cost

Project [n Design

Awarded Construction Cost

Project In Design

Change Orders*

Change Orders*

Total Cost

Total Cost

Total Completed

Total Completed

Percent Complete

Percent Complete

End Date

End Date

Days Added

Days Added

Funding Source

Funding Source

/1



1400.0

1200.0

1000.0

800.0

600.0

Monthly Production
(AF)

400.0

200.0

0.0

1400.0

1200.0 -

1000.0

Monthly Production
(AF)

200.0

0.0

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Annual Production

//\
N\
\\/

e ast Year

ammeTwo Years Ago

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Total Potable Production

800.0

600.0

400.0

JLy

Potable

Production

Potable
Production
12 Month
Rolling Avg

72



Monthly
Sales
(AF)

Monthly Production & Sales

(AF)

700.0

600.0

500.0

400.0

300.0

200.0

100.0

0.0

180.0

160.0

140.0

120.0

100.0

80.0

60.0

40.0

20.0

0.0

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Ag and M&I Sales

Ma&I Sales

Ag Sales

A\
- /
\

M&i 12 Month
Rolling Avg

Ag 12 Month
Rolling Avg

\

N

JUL16 AUG16 SEP16 OCT16 NOV16 DEC16 JAN17 FEB17 MAR17 APR17 MAY17 JUN17 JUL17

Fallbrook Public Utility District
Recycled Water Production & Sales

/\

#cgez V\\L

AN

~_/

JUL16 AUG16 SEP16 OCT16 NOV16 DEC16 JAN17 FEB17 MAR17 APR17 MAY17 JUN17 JUL17

Recycled
Production

Recycled
Production
12 Month
Rolling Avg

Recycled
Sales

Recycled

Sales
12 Month
Rolling Avg

73



FPUD 12 Month Running Water Sales

ales

Tot

Ag

—~ Y\

\’-'\—V/\,-/\/ -

\

20000.0

18000.0

16000.0

14000.0

12000.0
10000.0
8000.0

sajes 4V SYIUOW ZT sholraid

6000.0

4000.0

2000.0

0.0

LTINf

LTYdV
LINVT
91100
aTINm

9Tddv
9TNVT
ST120
STINf

STYdV
STNVT
Y1130
yinr

ylddv
PINVI
€1100
£1INs

E£THdV
ETINVT
<1100
ane

<Tddv
CINVI
11130
T71Nf

TTHdV
TINV(
01120
otnr

0TYddv
OTNVT
60100
60INr

60Ydv
60NVT
80120
801Nf

804dV

74



Inches

10

Fallbrook Rainfall

In The Last 12 Months

9.02

5.48

0.25
0
i
Aug Sep

0.57

Oct Nov Dec Jan

3.97

1.68

Feb

0.12

0

0

0

Mar

Apr

May

T
June

Jul

75



COLLECTION
MONTHLY REPORT

- m m ™M

5 Year Regular Flushing by Feet

400000 1 ..
77 299632

350000 4" .. 291004 . .-

- 263585

300000 4 . R

e T 926493 Ceon

250000 -+
200000 -
150000 1~
100000 -

50000 7

0 T T 1 1 H
13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18

w20rrCr >0

5 Year High Maintenance Flushing

P 11/277 119212

120000 -

- 97413 ' QAN
v Goal

1

100000
80000 +~
60000

40000 17
A 16201

O ¥ T T T ¥
13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18

20000 -

—_— K
allbroois Fu:_rlu/:
Utility District

76



COLLECTION
MONTHLY REPORT

400000
350000
300000
250000
200000
150000
100000

50000

0

P
"

&

7 299632

5 Year Regular Flushing by Feet

291004 -
263585

TUTTTT226483 T "“GB;I'

14/15 15/16

w20rr>» 0

120000

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

5 Year High Maintenance Flushing

116377 118212

QRN7K

Goal

16304

—

13/14

t T T H 1

14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18

[EN——_

allbrook Fuislic
Utility District

77



COLLECTION
MONTH REPORT

5 Year Sewer Overflows (SSO)

Per 100 Miles

e
Q9 0
E i
(=] t
o |
-
~ 3 /
- ,
=,
a
() /
L N
o] 7 Pgoal
@ L
el Ve
£
=] t - -
z -

17 .

13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17 17/18
5 Year SSO
Total Volume / Recovered

30000 -

25000

20000 -
")
<
O 15000
©
O 10000 6475

S 3314
5000 -~ 1940 210" — 1575
0 P J— J— —
12/13 13/14 14/15 15/16 16/17

allbrooikk Fuisiic
Utility District

/8



DEPT 5
MONTHLY REPORTS

METER EXCHANGE PROGRAM 2017 - 2018

180
160
o N 152
i20 \
100 \ Goal
o |\
ol \
o\
20
° \ o el + e e e e ¢ et s ¢ s el s el

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

TOTAL # METERS TO EXCHANGE: 1920
TOTAL # METERS EXCHANGED: 152
METERS LEFT TO EXCHANGE: 1768

PERCENTAGE REMAINING 92.08%

BACKFLOW TESTING 2017 - 2018

“140
: Goal

120

100 —\ 160

ST\
B .

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

TOTAL TESTED GOAL: 1505

TOTAL TESTED TO DATE: 100

TOTAL NUMBER OF DEVICES ON STAND BY: 126
DEVICES REMAINING TO TEST: 1279

PERCENTAGE REMAINING 84.98%

79



System Operations Report - July 2017

Item July-17 Year to Date
Valve Exercising Goal 189 1323
Valves Exercised 66 847
Percentage Complete 34.9% 64.0%
Valves Replaced 7 89
Broken Valves Identified in System 4 302
Main Line leaks 2 20
Service Line Leaks 2 12
Approx. Gallons Lost Flushing 33,500 339,325
Approx. Gallons Lost to Leaks 165,410 1,079,460
Sewer Leaks 0 0

80



ECEIVE
AUG 15 2017

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BY:
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DIRECTOR’S REPORT OF CONFERENCE / MEETING ATTENDANCE

Director Name: enniger De Mep
Name & Location of Function:_ €& v K MDV\% B/MIL})M m)lg
Soveridge Coewtrg Cluds | Prmoay i
Date(s) of Attendance: Tuod, A«Qu st |S
Purpose of Function: 54«,%% |
Sponsoring Organization: Oella e, (Dake Puot / C Ol
Summary of Conference or Meeting:
“Tom :)C/‘:]’( owe proqeitod an
innovati vn v waec pncovsg .
[+ was l»df«/zéﬂi/;\(; 2 Q/u(
\luagé Qﬂ CLV;((&Q u/fe /L@f@(_ Styud <£« el
Lo Qﬂé% A2 n b ux%z( Coetd ma«z%

¥ pae: /7572017

Director Signature:

The Administrative Code requires reports of conferences or meetings for which a director requests per
diem or expense reimbursement. Reports must be submitted to the secretary no later than one (1) week
prior to the board meeting.

Reports must be submitted before the District will pay per diem or reimbursement for the conference or
meeting. Reports are not required for board or committee meetings or meetings with board or committee
officers, the general manager, or the general counsel.

81



FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ‘\JQ

DIRECTOR’S REPORT OF CONFERENCE / MEETING ATTENDANCE

/
Director Name: \)Q(M/k 2‘\C<F Dp_/ MA@

Name & Location of Function:__ 0 9¢ VLW% VU\Q&%
Date(s) of Attendance: ?)(2 ( 0|

Purpose of Function: £-da.czof on. [Ne froovlers
Sponsoring Organization ) C, A

Summary of Conference or Meeting:

47 P/UZ»WL(‘ wad pﬁuﬂ&p [ retvna

Hdz épﬁ/w S
VZW@ A;i:;é #Wm”fdﬂéﬁb 74/"’7/7//5_
o /f?/wwcfj wWead able +o /60 (ng.
b (et Do Ao Goo oo Pav
waf% Load ol a Bdz. do

Director Signature:/é/t/% /éé Date: 8’/ (& / 2P /E

The Administrative Code requires reports of conferences or meetings for which a director requests per
diem or expense reimbursement. Reports must be submitted to the secretary no later than one (1) week
prior to the board meeting.

Reports must be submitted before the District will pay per diem or reimbursement for the conference or
meeting. Reports are not required for board or committee meetings or meetings with board or committee
officers, the general manager, or the general counsel.

82



ECEIVE

AUG 15 2017

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DIRECTOR’S REPORT OF CONFERENCE / MEETING ATTENDANCE

Director Name: AL GeaBaa v,

Name & Location of Function:_&&D MoRH 1e = EColog ea| Favda mevee-| & C?.{:

\&L\leel % Stiusp P\esrzs@mou o S hceded] exfzpd meNTRC =p1ilon
TAHR0E NATION AL TOREST.

Date(s) of Attendance:___& le — &1y ek

Purpose of Function:__GZo OND WWATER. LestodAqiont/ RWVERL/ IDATE L @up(%
aovelce.,

Sponsoring Organization:___U. C. Bk \e ‘-{ Ca.

Summary of Conference or Meeting:
THro WL&%(B nad e %0\\0\:3\%61\ &Ogcj\C/\E,b N ATTENDANLE @ DS

G s Wldldy Sevce Nre (owseavancey, Biggko d Jeelavperion

SEE APk Lo / 7 i

T WAS Tve O/\)b~1( O~ keauc:br inDvidual — Al :;cozvomw}
AWAZE :
ClEf Proa@sr — Stow e Hpwd ,lﬁ(,m;i ?)YMNB INATER.

Lhétdé,gysr Storede. (s ez TP BAMS . 4’\3?- dak(‘ o
Yhe. o oE WE Sk Howd all fei reercies ave do\x:wj Aus W

budt é‘;Of{?”wz/ Co{ NDT ollow) A \Dudqq;\— OC Shima) A SULCeS,
L (N P, Dpcrh, A B> RWER. / TOUREE AVEES  OUe’. (8D mullone —
WO N aSe. seegec S3essS
We.  Soold 6@;* an Indicn \Lolowers - greot vesulss
Lo Mones™,

Director Signature:@ Uj MELJSQ" Date: %J s (19—

The Administrative Code requires reports of conferences or meetings for which a director requesls per
diem or expense reimbursement. Reports must be submitted to the secretary no later than one (1) week
prior to the board meeting,

Reports must be submitted before the District will pay per diem or reimbursement for the conference or
meeting. Reports are nol required for board or committee meelings or meelings with board or commitiee
officers, the general manager, or the general counsel.

83



‘sjuswalinbas ai4 Aljuno) yuoN buiemy a4

‘all4 Ajunod YHON yum

9N Yim NOW ybnoly} pepuny aq 0y [esodoud Jopuan yuswdinba uonounfuod ul Juswdinba [ensia-oipne SOIIAIY
olpny "8jejdwoo wswdinba uonoafoid 0) spesbdn SNEIS woou pieoq andd eyepdn :preog | 19biel NO ve
‘Bulieys juswdinba ‘aoue)sisse
[eo1uyoa) ‘Bunsaulbus ‘sedines
'/10¢ Jequieydeg 10} painpayos uoneuwioul Jo seale u| (moquiey
mou Bunespy “/10z Yotep ised pasuodysod Bupesw ‘siebeuew ‘BwINA ‘Jayua) Asjiep) spousip
[esauab QAINY PUB AMINDA J0 I1sdnbal Jy "8doods ysi|qelss Ja1em Buuoqybiau yym sanunpoddo SaIAIOY _
0} 110z Arenuer ul Buijoow ale siebeueyy |eJausn SMIEIS | UOIEPIOSUOD [euolouny aiojdx3 ‘pleog 196181 NO 22
/10T Joquisides
sjepdn xeN “210Z AeW ui pieog peyepdn “Aledun L0z ‘LC
fieniqa 10} pajnpayos uoisioap pasodoid “/1/01/Z 10} sjouq
Aidau pue /1/0z/L 103 }8s mou sjauiq BuiuadO "910z/12/01
-/ L/01 o} panpayos Ajjeulbluo sbuliesy DNdD |esunod |eioads S]0BJUOD JB|0S SaJIAIOY
W29 yim BuleuIpiood WNIHOSUOD 1oUISIp JoJepy SRJEIS | (8l ase) s)ey [essuan) 3R9JS ‘pieog 19618 NO ¥l
'/ 10z joquaydag ul pieog o) ssaibo.ud
Modal xaN "dnoub siebeuew |e1auab YANDOS/M SOAljeUIs)E
aje) Jo juawdojensp pue sishjeue Bulob-uQ “L1L/€2/1 (4o)em pejeal; uo SOI)IAIOY
uo pajelq pJeog Bulob-uo Jojuowelsidwo) SnieIS | obieyo paxy mau) ueyjodone preog 10bie] ND el
102 1snbny 1o} pajebie; mou ‘(spiepuels Jsjep) ueqin) "99)ILLIWOY) UOIIeAIaSUOD
JO BWO2INO0 YlIM pauiquuod a9 0} AJIAIDE SIyl “/10Z Uoiel yum Bupjiom padojansp ag 0} yoeano
ul ajepdn pieog ise (s10|dwod) /102 UoJel 1BUN gOUMS Aunwwoo pajeble) ‘ssavsoid (OVN)
Ag papusixa pouad juswwo) ‘(813|dwod) 9i0¢g JOqUSAON dnoug) A1osinpy ueqin {(gDHMS) SaIYAIOY
£q pJeog 0y saulepinb gOYAAS Jo snieis BuioB-up Snjeis splepue)g Jajep) ueaqun pieog | 1eblel NO rA)
"uoISShosIp
faijod pieoq YMOAS Ul jedidiued SOlIAIOY
‘Bulob-up SNjEIS Ajlonnoe o} jobeuey |eisuag pieog | Jobiel NO oL
"/ 10¢ Jaquisydag podai xaN ‘pJeog o) spodas asedald ()
(2102 Jequisydag o} pafe|ap) "GOHUMS
'/ 10Z Rep Aq pieog o} Juswsaliby Juswsag jeuld  (q) eluioyeD ypum yiom Aiessaosu
‘9)9|dwoD pue DNSN Yim S13 pue NOW
‘910z Jequiydag Aq uoneoiyiuad Joj pieog oy ¥ () Buizijeuly 10} SjNPSYS JUBLIND UIEJUIBIN SOIIAIOY
‘Buiob-up snjeIs dNO YINS ‘preog | 19biel WO 9
pajsjdwon pajsanbay ON
a1eq a|npayos/yels Aq uonoy 3senbay pue Jojsanboy aeq way|

Bunos paeoq Jenbay 210z ‘8Z ¥snbny
S1S3IND3Y AYvOod 40 901

34



‘leanoidde pieog 1o} Apeal Jipne aneH €
"seoueleq awl} dwod pue UolJEOBANDIS JO UOIEI|IOU03l
a)ipadxa o} sjuswanoidwi uo ajepdn |euly apinold T
‘pud Jeak je d|o Buisop
ajipadxa 0} sjuswanosdwi uo ajepdn |euy spincld L
189010
MBIASI J0} Yelp Jipne aneH ¢
‘oA0ge SY sk} Jaquialdeg wol) sajepdn apinold 2
S9PIWWOY |'8dd pue Joypny yim Bunesiy |
Jequisydas
"Jojipne woJ}
pue SH3d wouy Hodal g9 gSvO jo Buiwn sulwisieg v
"Jojipne woly
)oeqpas) uo pased sao1oAuUl Jo Buiwy uo ayepdn apincld '€
‘papaau Ji ‘sjoulsI JBYjo pue Jojpne
wouy INdul Y)Im sajgeAiasal pajiiqun uo ajepdn apinold 'z
‘sjuswanoldw jenusjod pue ssao0.d sjoafoid jeuden L

snbny "ss9004d jipne pue Buisoo

:99q9g oer/hpelg T ueug pua Jeak Buinoidw| BIPWWOD 1844 LLI8LIL a4
B "apIoul0o poued peal
1snBny | Jejew pue pouad 9o1a1as a)ewl; alo|dx3

L1/2e/8 ul sspiwwo) edd 0} Xoeq buug 53Gs8g oer/Apeig T uelg ‘sisA|eue ||iq Jojep\ BIRIWWOY 18dd L1I8LIL 134
"auIjIno
‘JIsnbny ul pyeog o0} podal ‘a4 |eD ue|d Juaswabeuel aii4 e dojaasp

Ppue Jousig uoljosjold 84i4 Ajunod Yo Joejuo) 88Gag doer 0} sajousabe aly Joejuo) piecy 11/92/9 zy
‘s19Indwod
/102 ‘2z ¥snbny panquysip | doyde| papiaoid aq 03 }sanbai ‘syoxoed

L4128 sdojdeT] ‘uonosjes yuswdinbs buizileuy ‘Apeig T ueng | pseoq Jeded jo najj U] ‘Peyges J0ydsiig LVIvelYy %
"ssa00.d Buiso|o bununoosoe
"MIOM Alyuow ay) 03 sdajs ayy ybnoiyy-yiem

L1/01/8 101034Ig Yum awi} 8INpayds o) :83gag Yoer/Ape.d I ueug 0} JJe}s UM umop IS HOAA 10303IIJ LUILZIZ LE
'/10¢ Japenb jsiy

Aq a)ojdwon "sajepdn yjuow g yum SalJIAIOY

‘Indul pieog pasN SIS | ued oibajelis Jeak-g e ysijgels3 pieog 196181 NO AN

"ON

u&wﬁ%oo a|npayss/yels Aq uonoy isonbay pue Jo)sanbay vﬁwwa:%cm way|

Bugeay paeog Jejnbay 210z ‘gz ysnbny
S1S3ND3AY AyvOo9g 40 901

85



JOqUINU MBU & PaUbISSE ale SYSB] MaN ‘ISI| SIy} WO PIAOWS. dJe Pe}ajduiod SySe] 9SOy} Se JpJo Ul Jou S| Buiousnbas JoquinN ‘8joN

‘epusbe Buijesw pieoq Jejnbal s10)o8.1q
Jo pJeog /10zZ ‘gz 1snbny ay) pue epusbe Buijesw sapiwwo)

« pund

wawmopug Auadold 1oAY epebiep

LLIOLI8 $80JN0SoY JOJMN £10Z ‘91 IsnbBny o) peppy Apeig T Ueng | ejueg e 0} sjsanbag, :SalAeQ J0joailg LUILEIL 114
"ON
P oawhmm_oo a|npayss/yels Aq uonoy 3senbay pue Jojsanbay uﬁw%a:%wm way|

Bunasy pieog senbay 210z ‘gz Isnbny
S1S3ND3Y a¥vod 40 9071

86



	2017-08-28 - Agenda 
	A - EOQ August 2017
	B - Approval of Minutes

	C - Advance Approval to Attend Meetings

	D - Notice of Completion - Vista del Rio 30-14 Connection

	E - Status Report - Parcels with Deferred Water Availability / Standby Charges
	F - Community Service Water Usage for FY 2016-17

	G - AMI and Watersmart Software Update

	H - Award of 8 MG Reservoir Recoating

	I - State Legislative Options for Funding Santa Margarita River Property Purchase and Protection

	Reports



